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Chapman, Ann-Marie ~ 
From: Regan, Tracie i ~ 
Sent: Wednesday, 3 June 2009 2:36 PM 1 
To: Leeson, Helen; Rodger, Ana 

Subject: FW: Water and Waste Water Treat m ent units: Goulburn-Murray 

Hi Ana, Helen 
This is my last email to Adrian Kelleher, Operati ns Manager with G-M. It was not that we refused to work with 
them, it was that I offered to provide the most c rrent training option. 
Note sure why Kate made her comment in her 1 eekly report. 

regards 

rrucie ~ . e g a ~ .  ext 5845 or phone 07 4150 5845 

P -I-.. 
From: Regan, Tracie 
Sent: Tuesday, 3 February 2009 3:45 PM 
To: Kelleher, Adrian 
Cc: Norman, Donna I 

Subject: Water and Waste Water Treatment uhits 

CC Donna 

Hi Adrian 
I understand you still have some to complete their NWPOl qualification and need NWP345A and 
NWP346A, unfortunately as we have in NWP07 we can no longer take enrolments into the old 
package. I did try (unsuccessfully) to late last year regarding this query. 

I can offer you the newer units of NWP345B (w ich uses the H20 Toolbox for a learning resource) and NWP346B 
(reviewed from our NWPOl resource). EnroUin into these units will assist any of your students transition to the 
newer qualification NWP30107 in Water Operat I ons. 

If you are still interested, perhaps you can let mp know? 

Wide Bay TAFE are now also offering ~ ~ ~ 2 7 6 / 4  Monitor, operate and report fluoridation systems training 
online, if this is of interest. i 

looking forward to hearing from you, i 
i 

Tracie Regan Snr Training Consultant Wide I 

2008 F<oachin$ in the Workplace QLD Innovations Pro'cct J 

2007 QLD Training Awards Industry Partner Finalist 

Prernie~s Award in Innovation 

settlvg v4w stamdards im Water- l h s t r y  w~rkplace traimiq 

ph +61 07 4150 5845 fax +61 07 4150 5892 

Mobile 0418 743 261 

ay I~istitute of TAFE 
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Chapman, Ann-Marie I 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Schwenke, Trevor 
Friday, 19 September 008 2:26 PM 
Leeson, Helen; Rodge , Ana 
Fw: Water Worker Tra i ning 

I 

For your information 

Trevor 

- - - - -  Original Message - - - - -  
From: Rob Fearon crfearon@qldwater.co'.au> 
To: Lawrence, Ian; Schwenke, Trevor; Lynne Dixon' 
cLynne.Dixon@infrastructure.qld.gov.a > 
Cc: 'Heather Gold1 chgold@qldwater.co .au>; 'Graham Cole1 
cgrahamc@widebaywater.qld.gov.au> 
Sent: Fri Sep 19 11:02:56 2008 
Subject: Water Worker Training 

i 
Hi All, I 

I am getting a bit confused about whete we are up to with the training partnership so 
thought I would provide a brief summa of my understanding as a straw man for further 
discussion. These are my thoughts and f I would appreciate feedback. 

I 1. The water industry and particul rly the urban utilities have expressed demand 
for greater access to vocational trai ing, and asked qldwater to facilitate this 
access because of a previous lack of uccess in individual negotiations with training 
providers. 
2. The demand for water industry t aining will increase markedly within the next 

internationally. 

appropriate quality. 

i 
two years and continue for at least the coming decade both within Qld, nationally and 

3. Only a partnership between the industry and training providers that concurrently 
builds the capacity of both, will provide sustainable, long term training of an 

I 

4. Training providers (particularly TAFEs) have expressed interest in cooperation 
but in the interests of a holistic ap$roach qldwater sought high level support from 
Minister Welford who indicated a part ership be formed between DETA and the water 
industry. 
5. 

si 
In subsequent negotiations we h v e  agreed to offer water training built on the 

training strengths of SkillsTech and ! he powerful online training of Wide Bay TAFE but 
better reflecting the training needs +f the water industry. Initially this response 
was to occur in four ways, namely, I 

a. immediate development of kluoridation content and delivery to met the 
State government's ambitious SEQ roll-cout (60 students by December) but also support 
the industry by providing ongoing trajning across the State (>I00 students by 2010). 

b. incorporate the highly-re$pected Brisbane Water (an enterprise-level RTO) 
content and delivery into existing TAPE systems to provide a 'one-stop-shop' for, 
nationally accredited, training that $as the 'stamp-of-approval' of the water 
industry. This would immediately beco e the standard training approach for all 
existing and new water workers in the South East (at least 80 students immediately and 
10 time this number over the next sev ral years and ongoing 10% annual turnover). 

c. expand on the above to en ure similar training is available to meet the 
demand of Queensland (and beyond) wit face-to-face, online, on the job and distance 
education approaches available for ap ropriate fees (at least twice the number of 
students as listed in the above point . 

d. seek national cooperation 1 by water industry and RTOs as well as additional 
students, (e.g. through the Partnersh p project, with Commonwealth funding, between 
qldwater and TAFE Qld (via Kate Nible t) to promote e-learning to the water industry 
in general) 

6. Build an ongoing partners$ip to ensure mutually beneficial, long-term 
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training opportunities for the water ndustry and garnering industry representation on 
an ITAB-like body. 

As part of the above negotiations, qlhwater is to complete the following (among other 
things) : 

0 develop a workforce developmebt strategy and seek industry sign off - 
Complete 

0 seek industry and regulator shpport for coordinated fluoridation training - 
Complete 

0 coordinate industry support f r developing the SEQ program 
Complete and ongoing 

0 develop an industry reference group for QA of content and delivery 
Complete 

0 survey the industry to demons rate and quantify demand 
- incomplete but underway 

0 coordinate industry response for an ' ITABf 
- underway 

0 garner support of other RTOs , 
- underway I 

0 seek water Regulator support or the partnership training program 
complete 

0 initiate entry to the broader) national water industry 
- complete and ongoing 

0 second Kate Niblett to get so+e of the design tasks underway 
? ? ? ? ?  

I acknowledge some but things seem to have bogged down over a 
simple 3-month secondment which forms only a small part of what needs to be achieved 
to reach our mutual a lot more water industry workers trained by 
TAFE . 

Could you please respond with: i 
0 any comments or corrections oh the above summary, 

0 any further tasks qldwater cap undertake to facilitate the partnership, 

0 what is required to move beyobd the current round of initial negotiations. 

Regards, 

Rob 

Dr Rob Fearon 
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* 
Executive Manager 

qldwater - The Queensland Water ~irektorate 

P Please consider the environment befpre printing this email 
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Chapman, Ann-Marie 
---- P,,,. . , P -, , , . . . . - 
From: Schwenke, Trevor 

Sent: Monday, 22 September 2008 8:25 PM 

To: Rodger, Ana 

Subject: FW: Water Worker Training I 

Hi Ana, not sure whether I shared this one or dot. 

So ... . Here it is ..... or here it is again. 
I 

Regards i 

Trevor 1 

From: Rob Fearon [mailto:rfearon@qldwater.~orn.au] 
Sent: Friday, 19 September 2008 11:03 AM i 
To: Lawrence, Ian; Schwenke, Trevor; 'Lynne ~ i x o n '  
Cc: 'Heather Gold'; 'Graham Cole' I 

Subject: Water Worker Training 

Hi All, ~ 
I am getting a bit confused about where we ar up to with the training partnership so thought I would provide a 
brief summary of my understanding as a stra man for further discussion. These are my thoughts and I would 
appreciate feedback. 

i I 

I. The water industry and particularly the rban utilities have expressed demand for greater access to 
vocational training, and asked gldwate to facilitate this access because of a previous lack of success in 
individual negotiations with training pro, I iders. 

2. The demand for water industry training will increase markedly within the next two years and continue for at 
least the coming decade both within Ql4, nationally and internationally. 

3. Only a partnership between the indust* and training providers that concurrently builds the capacity of both, 
will provide sustainable, long term training of an appropriate quality. 

4. Training providers (particularly TAFEs) have expressed interest in cooperation but in the interests of a 
holistic approach gldwater sought high level support from Minister Welford who indicated a partnership be 
formed between DETA and the water i I dustry. 

5. In subsequent negotiations we have agreed to offer water training built on the training strengths of 
SkillsTech and the powerful online trai 1 ing of Wide Bay TAFE but better reflecting the training needs of the 
water industry. Initially this response w b  to occur in four ways, namely, 

a. immediate development of fluori ation content and delivery to met the State government's ambitious 
SEQ roll-out (60 students by D ! cember) but also support the industry by providing ongoing 
training across the State (>I 00 students by 2010). 

b. incorporate the highly-respected Brisbane Water (an enterprise-level RTO) content and delivery into 
existing TAFE systems to providb a 'one-stop-shop' for, nationally accredited, training that has the 
'stamp-of-approval' of the water industry. This would immediately become the standard training 
approach for all existing and ne water workers in the South East (at least 80 students 
immediately and 10 time this umber over the next several years and ongoing 10% annual 
turnover). 

:: 
c. expand on the above to ensure imilar training is available to meet the demand of Queensland (and 

beyond) with face-to-face, onlin 1 , on the job and distance education approaches available for 
appropriate fees (at least twice the number of students as listed in the above point). 

d. seek national cooperation by w d ter industry and RTOs as well as additional students, (e.g. through 
the Partnership project, with Co monwealth funding, between gldwater and TAFE Qld (via Kate 
Niblett) to promote e-learning to f the water industry in general) 

6. Build an ongoing partnership to ensure) mutually beneficial, long-term training opportunities for the water 
industry and garnering industry repres$ntation on an ITAB-like body. 
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As part of the above negotiations, qldwater isto complete the followirlg (among other things): 
> develop a workforce development str tegy and seek industry sign off - Complete 
> seek industry and regulator support f r coordinated fluoridation training - Complete 
> coordinate industry support for devel pil-rg the SEQ program i - Complete and ongoing 
> develop an industry reference group f r QA of content and delivery - Complete 
> survey the industry to demonstrate a d quantify demand - incomplete but underway 
> coordinate industry response for an 'I AB' 1 - underway 
> garner support of other RTOs - underway 
> seek water Regulator support for the artnership training program - complete 
> initiate entry to the broader national ater industry - complete and ongoing 
> second Kate Niblett to get some of th design tasks underway - ????? 

i 
I acknowledge some personal impatience, seem to have bogged down over a simple 3-month 
secondment which forms only a small part to be achieved to reach our mutual objective of getting a 
lot more water industry workers trained by 

Could you please respond with: ~ 
> any comments or corrections on the 4bove summary, 
> any further tasks qldwatercan unde ake to facilitate the partnership, 
> what is required to move beyond the round of initial negotiations. 

Regards, 
Rob 

Dr Rob Fearon 
Executive Manager 

qldwater - The Queensland Water Directorate 

& Please consider the environment before prinling this e$il 
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Chapman, Ann-Marie ~ 
From: Regan, Tracie 

Sent: Monday, I I May 2009 3:00 PM 

To: Leeson, Helen 
~ 

Cc: Rodger, Ana; Schwenke, Trevor; dorman, Donna 

Subject: RE: Fluoridation operator training ~ 
Hi Helen 
You should perhaps seek clarification from Kat but that appears to be the way it is written. I guess a 'panel' does 
suggest more than one supplier. I would like t know if S&B are supplementing their face to face training with 
online resources. Kate isn't clear on who is th preferred supplier for SEQLD; perhaps the negotiation with these 
service providers isn't complete? I think in the 1 ender Kate was to conduct some discussion and would advise 
the RTO on what the training preference strateby would be. 

Not the time for rejoicing yet. i 

rvacie Regam ext 5845 or phone 07 4150 5845 ~ 

I 
From: Leeson, Helen I 

Sent: Monday, 11 May 2009 2:55 PM 
To: Regan, Tracie ~ 
Cc: Rodger, Ana; Schwenke, Trevor; Norman, Donna 
Subject: FW: Fluoridation operator training ~ 
HI Tracie I 

I have just re-read this .... Does this mean that q e  did not get the go ahead for any of SEQ? and that we now have 
to compete with Simmonds and Bristow for wh4t training is available? 

Helen Leeson I Faculty Manager I Personal S rvices, Maritime and Environment I Wide Bay Institute of TAFE "i Phone: (07) 4120 2593 1 Mobile: 0409 193 894 / Fax: (07) 41202575 1 LMB 279 Maryborough 4650 

From: Niblett, Kate 
Sent: Monday, 11 May 2009 2:45 PM I 

To: Leeson, Helen; Regan, Tracie 
Cc: david.atley@dip.qld.gov.au; MCNAMARA, 
Subject: Fluoridation operator training 

Good Afternoon Helen and Tracie 
Thank you for your response to the of interest for fluoridation training. 
You have been selected to provide ing for regional communities. For your information, Simmonds and 
Bristow have been selected to training in regional communities and indigenous training. 

I will send a letter of agreement out to you shc(rtly. 

In the meantime please be aware that on of your appointment will be forwarded to the IPMG, who will, in 
turn inform the PPWS. Until that do not contact any of the PPWS directly. 

Should you have any further queries please dd not hesitate to contact me 
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Regards 
Kate Niblett 
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Chapman, Ann-Marie 
P. 

From: Niblett, Kate 

Sent: Tuesday, 2 June 2009 9.1 7 

To: Leeson, Helen 

Cc: Rodger, Ana 

Subject: RE: Fluoridation training 

Importance: High 

Follow Up Flag: Follow up 

Flag Status: Red 

Thanks Helen 
Brett doesnt necessarily require a re-issue; a s@n of the original SoA would be fine. Ana arranged a scanned 
copy for three other students last week - so it appears that this can be provided without requiring the original 
documents. 

Could you also arrange for access to Janison a ain for a few hours. Brett has requested some additional 
information which will require me to go in and h 

The fluoride incident has highlighted a couple changes that need to be made to the on-line course before the 
next round commences. We still dont have a start date but I have requested that information and will liaise 
with all the stakeholders today. Hopefully I some news on dates and student numbers this week. 

Are you happy to allow Tracie and I to meet to Qiscuss the changes that are required? 

REgards 
Kate 

From: Leeson, Helen 
Sent: Mon 1/06/2009 1:23 PM 
To: Niblett, Kate 
Subject: RE: Fluoridation training 

Hi Kate ~ 
I have attached the Result of Assessment for   and    

The Statement of Attainment is a little more complicated. The SOA is a controlled document and if it is to be re- 
issued, the original document which has been Sent to the students would need to be returned. Is it possible for 
Brett to obtain a copy of this directly from the stbdents? 

Regards I i 

Helen Leeson I Faculty Manager I Personal Se vices, Maritime and Environment I Wide Bay Institute of TAFE 
Phone: (07) 4120 2593 1 Mobile: 0409 193 894 1 ( Fax: (07) 41202575 1 LMB 279 Maryborough 4650 

From: Niblett, Kate 
Sent: Monday, 1 June 2009 9:07 AM 
To: Leeson, Helen 
Subject: MI: Fluoridation training 

Hi Helen 
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Could you please arrange these two as well. ~ l b a s e  note time requirement. 

Thanks 
Kate 

From: Brett Myatt [mailto:bmyatt@seqwater.c~rn.au] 
Sent: Fri 29/05/2009 4: 18 PM ~ 
To: Niblett, Kate ~ 
Cc: kate niblett 
Subject. FW: Fluoridation training 

Kate, ! 

  ut if       ch work, could you 40 a Statement of Attainment by say Monday for  
  and   . The ones I have forthose are different because one has the result but not the 

statement and it would be good (but not essenltial) to have them all the same. 

Thanks again 
Brett 

Brett Myatt 
Central Operations Manager 

1 
I 

QLD Bulk Water Supply Authority trading as Siqwater 

Ph (07) 3437 401 0 1 Fax (07) 3437 4009 / M 0404 01 3 796 / E bmvatt@seqwater.com.au 
Level 3, 240 Margaret St, Brisbane City QLD 4 
PO Box 16146, City East QLD 4002 
Website / www.seqwater.com.au 

" , . , ,  .. " . .  " ,,,,,,,,",, , "...",,.J-,," ....... "-","-.-".,"-""-,---~-"---~"~".--.~.~-~-~--~~ 

From: Brett Myatt 
Sent: Friday, 29 May 2009 8:55 AM 
To: Niblett, Kate 
Cc: Rodger, Ana; Raymond Stephenson; ~ i m o n  Angus; Toni Lake 
Subject: RE: Fluoridation training I 

Kate, I 
! 

Thank you again for your fast response the othbr day - much appreciated. 

I would like to request some additional material)though ..... 

1) I would like to see if I can get a copy ofthe Web site training material and any handouts etc that relates 
to: (could be electronic or paper whatever is easier: 
- regulatory requirements for the 0pdrators to record on form 4a daily, 
- requirement to record water fluoriddted, fluoride used, calculate dose etc on this form 
- taking and testing daily sample; rding on form 4a 
- Operator response to daily sample result and calculated fluoride dose 

2) Certificates: I have spoken to Ray enson and we believe we should have copies of the TAFE 
certificates for five particular If not, Ray will contact you to see if we can source them through 
you. 

3) Face to Face Training Record Form  te ten dance Signatures of Face to Face Training): We think we have 
copies of these - I have one form alreajdy that has three of the names I need. But if we cannot source 
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internally, Ray will contact you to see if we lean source a copy of these attendance records from you. 

Thanks again for your help 1 
Regards 1 

Brett Myatt I 

Central Operations Manager 
QLD Bulk Water Supply Authority trading as $&water 

@ seqwater %ATE$;: FOR I.IPE 

Ph (07) 3437 401 0 1 Fax (07) 3437 4009 1 M 01 3 796 1 E bmvatt@seqwater.com.au 
Level 3, 240 Margaret St, Brisbane City QLD Australia 
PO Box 16146, City East QLD 4002 
Website ( www.seawater.com.au 1 

I 

"+ ".,.,,,,,a ,," ,..".-e-e,e,,,,- 

From: Niblett, Kate [mailto:Kate.Niblett@deta./qld.gov.au] 
Sent: Tuesday, 26 May 2009 5:52 AM , , 
To: Brett Myatt , 
Cc: Rodger, Ana 
Subject: Fluoridation training 

Good morning Brett I I 

I have sent through to you the following: 1 

1. Plpoint presentations provided at the face to face training (3 files) 
2. Reporting forms provided at the face to face training1 on-line 
3. Assessment forms provided at the face to fa@e training I on line 

These are the originals, but bear in mind that the time the face to face training took place the code of practice 
and regulations were in draft format and were revised on an almost daily basis by Qld Health. To cover this 
we loaded the changes into the learning system and advised students by email that changes had 
been made. 

I have not included the list of questions that students were required to answer as part of the assessment, but if 
you require this as well please let me know. 1 

I 

(Ana 
Brett is requiring this in response to the regulatbr as a result of a fluoride incident at North Pine. I may require 
access to Janison to enable me to answer any further questions. I will advise you if this is necessary.) 

Brett - give me a call if you want anything else, I am in the city all day so we can meet if necessary 

Regards 
Kate 

This E-Mail is intended only for the addressee. Its use is limited to that intended by the author at the 
time and it is not to be distributed without e author's consent. Unless otherwise stated, the State of 
Queensland accepts no liability for the con ents of this E-Mail except where subsequently confirmed in 
writing. The opinions expressed in this E- ail are those of the author and do not necessarily represent 

privilege. 

X 
the views of the State of Queensland. This -Mail is confidential and may be subject to a claim of legal p 
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If you have received this E-Mail in error, 1: 

!DEPTSTAMPl ! 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  Saf 
Your Anti-virus Service scanned th 
For more information regarding thi 

Important information: This email and any 
may contain confidential andlor privileged 
that any transmission, distribution, or othe~ 
confidentiality attached to this email is not 
you. If you have received this email in errc 
material from your email system. QLD Bu 
Seqwater). 
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lease notifl the author and delete this message immediately. 

! Stamp----------------------------------- 
.s email. It is safe from known viruses. 
I service, please contact your service provider. 

attached information is intended only for the addressee and 
information. If you are not the addressee, you are notified 
use of this information is strictly prohibited. The 
waived, lost or destroyed by reasons of mistaken delivery to 
r please contact the sender immediately and delete the 
k Water Supply Authority ABN75450239876 (Trading as 
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Chapman, Ann-Marie 1 
From: Regan, Tracie ~ 
Sent: Thursday, 5 March 2009 12:35 PM ~ 
To: Norman, Donna; Leeson, Helen I 
Cc: Rodger, Ana 

Subject: Re: Gold Coast Water 

Hi Kate I 

I have talked to Ray and he should have ring y ~ u  also by now. I clarified with Ray that non-operational staff at 
Gold Coast Water can receive their statement c/f attendance by completing the checkpoint 2. 
He is going to take it from there. 
There should not be any other training issues a d I know you are working on the installation problems 
Let me know if I can help. n 
Tracie Regan 
Senior Training Consultant 
Wide Bay TAFE 
Work 0741 505845 
Mob 041 8743261 
This message was sent by Blackberry 

From: Norman, Donna 
To: Leeson, Helen; Regan, Tracie 
Cc: Rodger, Ana 
Sent: f h u  Mar 05 11:56:56 2009 
Subject: MI: Gold Coast Water 

Hi Ladies 

Please note Kate's reply below. Helen, can I sqggest you contact Kate to clarify Wide Bay TAFE's position 
regarding this request. 

I 

Cheers I 

Donna Norman I Director, Training Solution I Sales and Marketing Unit I Wide Bay Institute of TAFE ( 
LMB 279 Maryborough Q 4650 1 
Phone +61 7 41 202459 Fax +61 7 41 202466 CRlCOS Provider No. 0201 3A 

P GGGm "-333- .-- 7 - -- 
From: Niblett, Kate I 

Sent: Thursday, 5 March 2009 11:53 AM 
To: Norman, Donna ~ 
Cc: lynne.dixon@dip.qld.gov.au; david.atley@ 
Subject: RE: Gold Coast Water 

Thank you Donna but as the project manager f r DIP it is my responsibility to ensure that any issues with the 
PPWS haeve been resolved. Therefore I would like: 
1. A report from Tracie on when I how the issu ," s have been resolved 
2. Contact details for Gold Coast Water so I cad assess any process flaws which have occurred througout the 
pilot. This issue may impact on future delivery dnd I would like to rectify any problems prior to the larger state- 
wide roll out , 

Should you have an issues with supplying me t e contact details for GCWater, then perhaps you would oblige me 
by giving me a call on 0438 160 232 to discuss f the matter 
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From: Norman, Donna 
Sent: Thu 5/03/2009 11:42 AM 
To: Niblett, Kate 
Cc: Regan, Tracie; Leeson, Helen 
Subject: RE: Gold Coast Water 

I Hi Kate 

Tracie will contact Gold Coast Water's managek to resolve their training concerns as she has advised that she 
has been in contact with him previously. 

I Cheers I 

Donna Norman ( Director, Training Solution ( Sales and Marketing Unit I Wide Bay Institute of TAFE I 
LMB 279 Maryborough Q 4650 1 
Phone +61 741202459 Fax +61 74120246 CRICOS Provider No. 0201 3A 

P .- P, Y ,  -" "m ... . . . . . . .  

From: Niblett, Kate 
Sent: Thursday, 5 March 2009 10:25 AM ' 
To: Norman, Donna 
Cc: Regan, Tracie 

~ 
I 

Subject: Gold Coast Water 

Good morning Donna 
Could you please forward the details (name, p one and email address) for your contact at Gold Coast Water. The 
trainer contacted me yesterday with some con rns regarding the training for a number of fellows currently 
enrolled. 

i 
I would prefer to talk directly with their manage( and sort it out rather than try to go through individual students - 
hence my request 

Regards 
Kate 
Project Manager - Operator Training 
Qld Fluoridation Project 
0438160232 
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Chapman, Ann-Marie 
P 

From: Leeson, Helen 

Sent: Friday, 1 May 2009 2:15 PM 

To: Leeson, Helen; Rodger, Ana; Nor an, Donna; Regan, Tracie 

Subject: RE: Selection panel interview 

Hi All 

Tracie and I will attend this. We have organisqd to drive down the night before and meet with Rob Fearon water 
directorate and Marg Gray (the new project manager for the water industry worker program) while we are down. 

Regards ~ 

&A 
Helen Leeson I Faculty Manager I Personal S 4 rvices, Maritime and Environment I Wide Bay Institute of TAFE 
Phone: (07) 4120 2593 1 Mobile: 0409 193 894 1 Fax: (07) 41 202575 1 LMB 279 Maryborough 4650 

I -"""- ,-. -"-. - 
I 

From: Leeson, Helen I 
Sent: Thursday, 30 April 2009 12: 17 PM 
To: Rodger, Ana; Norman, Donna; 
Subject: FW: Selection panel interview - 

FYI 1 

&A I 

Helen Leeson I Faculty Manager I Personal Sdrvices, Maritime and Environment I Wide Bay Institute of TAFE 
Phone: (07) 4120 2593 1 Mobile: 0409 193 894 ( Fax: (07) 41 202575 1 LMB 279 Maryborough 4650 

v P. I --. -, , , , , , ., ----.- 

From: Niblett, Kate 
Sent: Thursday, 30 April 2009 11:24 AM 
To: Leeson, Helen 
Cc: david.atley@dip.qld.gov.au; MCIVAIYARA, 5 ue (Educ) 
Subject: Selection panel interview - fluoride ttaining 

Good morning Helen 
As part of the selection for fluoridation training bould you please make yourselves available for an interview on 
Friday May 8th at loam - 10.45am. at Level 4, ~ romwel l  House, 200 Mary Street, Brisbane City. 

To avoid travel expense, the panel is happy fo to teleconference into this meeting. If you decide to 
teleconference could you please advise the number you will be using. 

Would you also advise who will attend the mee(ting on Wide Bay TAFE's behalf. 

We look forward to discussing your tender resdonse 

Regards 
Kate Niblett 
MOB: 0438 160 232 
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From: Norman, Donna 

Sent: Wednesday, 1 1 March 2009 8: 6 AM I 
Chapman, Ann-Marie 

- " P 

To: Leeson, Helen; Regan, Tracie i 

--- -, 

Cc: Rodger, Ana; Morgan, Denise 

Subject: RE: SEQW and fluoridation stubies 

Importance: High I 

Hi All I 
I can confirm that Department of Infrastructure nd Planning did pay for the development of the e-learning 
resource for the unit NWP276A Monitor, Opera e and Report Fluoridation Processes at a total $6,500. So 
therefore, I assume they own the IP?? I 
Cheers 1 

Donna Norman I Director, Training Solution4 ( Sales and Marketing Unit ( Wide Bay Institute of TAFE ( 
LMB 279 Maryborough Q 4650 1 
Phone +61 7 41202459 Fax +61 7 41202464 CRlCOS Provider No. 0201 3A 

P. . .. P. ,. . 

From: Leeson, Helen 
r 

Sent: Tuesday, 10 March 2009 6:52 PM 
To: Norman, Donna 
Subject: Fw: SEQW and fluoridation studies 

Hi Donna 
Can you help confirm this please. 
Thanks 
Helen 
Helen Leeson 
Faculty Manager : WBlT : 0409 193 894 

From: Morgan, De  I 
To: Leeson, Helen;  ' I 

Sent: Tue Mar 10 17:53:57 2009 I 

Subject: Re: SEQW and fluoridation studies , 

Hi Helen 

You will need to check with Donna as I believe he sent the quote to DIP and she would also be able to confirm if 
in fact they paid for the development. Accordin to Ana they didn't pay for IP. 

Cheers ..... D 
Denise Morgan 
Manager, Teaching & Learning Innovation 
Wide Bay TAFE 
LMB 279 Maryborough 4650 
P: 07-41 206454 
M: 041 9730648 
(Sent from Blackberry) 

From: Leeson, Helen I 
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To: Regan, Tracie; Morgan, Denise 
Sent: Tue Mar 10 17:43:44 2009 
Subject: RE: SEQW and fluoridation studies 
Hi Denise 

Page 2 of 4 

Can you confirm for me the detail around the dbvelopment of the fluoride resource. Didn't DIP pay for this 
development? I just want to be sure before I cbll Kate. 

thanks I 

&zit?& 
I 

Helen Leeson 1 Faculty Manager I Personal Se ices, Marine and Environment I Wide Bay Institute of TAFE 
Phone: (07) 4120 2593 1 Mobile: 0409 193 894 1 1 Fax: (07) 41 202575 ( LNlB 279 Maryborough 4655 

-- 
From: Regan, Tracie I 

Sent: Tuesday, 10 March 2009 2:04 PM 
To: Leeson, Helen; Morgan, Denise 
Subject: MI: SEQW and fluoridation studies 1 
Hi Helen, Denise 
so you are both aware of this discussion is very much got her project manager hat on and is taking 
the hardline with outcomes for this as we are performing well considering it is a new 
audience. Denise, we need to on the online programs offered so we can review 
this in a structured manner. 

Kate has asked me again for the CD with Fluorjde resources - Helen, can you call her today? Thanks 

rracie =gab ext 5845 or phone 07 4150 5845 ! 

From: Regan, Tracie 
Sent: Tuesday, 10 March 2009 1:56 PM , To: I\iblett, Kate 
Subject: MI: SEQW and fluoridation studies 

Hi Kate 
Ray has been talking to most of the students nbw that he works for SEQ Water. See his comment below. 

This reflects our discussion this morning wher I feel the success of this group closely relies on relational support, 
that is, the active and positive support from the r Managers, time given for the student to actively participate, and 
the ongoing strong communication with the Tr I iner. 

I also feel this SEQWater group was ie. the face to face 
classroom discussion, lack of installation 
dilemmas, and a perceived 'Fluoride Safety' aspect. 
Ray has been in strong 

I would be very disappointed if you were to recommend an alternative delivery strategy for the next stage for a 
number of reasons. This would also impact on pny perceived success in embedding e-learning in the Water 
Industry as funded by Australian Flexible Learqing. 

Let me know how we can continue to improve (he program. I have asked Ray to seek feedback on the specified 
pages, and immediate feeling is it is OK. I havg also asked Phil Wheeler to give me his feedback, as he has not 
seen this group for some time. 
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Thanks 

riacie mgan phone 07 4150 5845 

From: Raymond Stephenson [mailto:rstephen~on@seqwater.com.au] 
Sent: Tuesday, 10 March 2009 1:38 PM I 

To: Regan, Tracie 
Subject: SEQW 

Tracie, I 

Just confirming that I have spoken with    this afternoon. 
He is going to send it his assessment to have it marked, if he passes OK the remainder of his staff will submit all 

remaining tasks by the 2oth of March 
 ~ 

  
  

  
  
  

  
  

  

 
 

  

  
  

Hope this helps. 1 

Raymond Stephenson 
Senior Process Engineer I 

Level 2 240 Margaret Street, Brisbane I 

QLD Bulk Water Supply Authority trading as Seqwater 

Ph (07) 3035 5593 1 Fax (07) 3229 79261 Mob 1 E rdtephenson@seqwater.com.au 
Website I www.seqwater.com.au I 
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Important information: This email and information is intended only for the addressee and rr 
contain confidential andlor privileged you are not the addressee, you are notified that any 
transmission, distribution, or other is strictly prohibited. The confidentiality attacl 
to this email is not waived, lost or mistaken delivery to you. If you have receivec 
email in error please contact the the material fiom your email system. 
QLD Bulk Water Supply as Seqwater). 
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From: Norman, Donna 

Sent: Wednesday, 11 March 2009 p:08 AM 

To: Regan, Tracie; Leeson, ~e le$ l  

Cc: Rodger, Ana 

Subject: RE: SEQW and fluoridation skudies 

Attachments: QUOTE Dept of lnfrastructur$ Planning Product Development.doc 

Hi All 1 

Just to confirm that in the quote letter (attached) there is no mention of who holds the IP. 

Cheers 1 

Donna Norman 1 Director, Training Solutionis I Sales and Marketing Unit I Wide Bay Institute of TAFE I 
LMB 279 Maryborough Q 4650 1 I 

Phone +61 7 41 202459 Fax +61 7 41 202466 CRlCOS Provider No. 0201 3A 

From: Regan, Tracie 
Sent: Wednesday, 11 March 2009 8:56 AM 
To: Norman, Donna; Leeson, Helen 
Cc: Rodger, Ana; Morgan, Denise 
Subject: RE: SEQW and fluoridation studies 

HI Donna 
Development and IP can be addressed separdtely in the terms of the agreement. Could we say if IP has not 
been addressed specifically we could say this pas not part of the agreement? 

rvacie Regaa. ext 5845 or phone 07 4150 5845 1 

From: Norman, Donna 
Sent: Wednesday, 11 March 2009 8: 16 AM 
To: Leeson, Helen; Regan, Tracie 
Cc: Rodger, Ana; Morgan, Denise 
Subject: RE: SEQW and fluoridation studies 
Importance: High 

Hi All 1 
I can confirm that Department of infrastructure and Planning did pay for the development of the e-learning 
resource for the unit NWP276A Monitor, Oper~te and Report Fluoridation Processes at a total $6,500. So 
therefore, I assume they own the IP?? ~ 
Cheers 

Donna Norman I Director, Training solutions I Sales and Marketing Unit I Wide Bay Institute of TAFE I 
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

I Subject: Fw: SEQW and fluoridation studies 

Hi Donna 
Can you help confirm this please. 
Thanks 
Helen 
Helen Leeson 
Faculty Manager : WBlT : 0409 193 894 

From: Morgan, Den  
To: Leeson, Helen;  
Sent: Tue Mar 10 1   
Subject: Re: SEQW and fluoridation studies 

1 Hi Helen 

You will need to check with Donna as I believe she sent the quote to DIP and she would also be able to confirm if 
in fact they paid for the development. Accordirlg to Ana they didn't pay for IP. 

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

Can you confirm for me the detail around the evelopment of the fluoride resource. Didn't DIP pay for this 
development? l just want to be sure before I f all Kate. 

thanks ! 

I 

Helen Leeson ( Faculty Manager ( Personal S$wices, Marine and Environment ( Wide Bay Institute of TAFE 
Phone: (07) 41 20 2593 1 Mobile: 0409 193 894 1 Fax: (07) 41 202575 1 LMB 279 Maryborough 4655 

From: Regan, Tracie 
Sent: Tuesday, 10 March 2009 2:04 PM 
To: Leeson, Helen; Morgan, Denise 
Subject: FW: SEQW and fluoridation studies 

Hi Helen, Denise 
so you are both aware of this discussion today, Kate is very much got her project manager hat on and is taking 
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the hardline with outcomes for this group. Thi is OK, as we are performing well considering it is a new 
audience. Denise, we need to somehow document feedback on the online programs offered so we can review 
this in a structured manner. 

Kate has asked me again for the CD with ~luoj ide resources - Helen, can you call her today? Thanks 

riacie Reyam ext 5845 or phone 07 4150 5845 ~ 

I 

-- - --. . 

From: Regan, Tracie 
Sent: Tuesday, 10 March 2009 1:56 PM 
To: Niblett, Kate 
Subject: MI: SEQW and fluoridation studies ~ 

I 

Hi Kate 
Ray has been talking to most of the students l o w  that he works for SEQ Water. See his comment below. 

This reflects our discussion this morning I feel the success of this group closely relies on relational support, 
that is, the active and positive support Managers, time given for the student to actively participate, and 
the ongoing strong communication with the ~r4iner. 

I also feel this by their negative initial experiences ie. the face to face 
due to component installation 

dilemmas, and a perceived non-operational 'Fluoride Safety' aspect. 
Ray has been in strong 

1 I would be very disappointed if you were to re ommend an alternative delivery strategy for the next stage for a 
number of reasons. This would also impact any perceived success in embedding e-learning in the Water 
Industry as funded by Australian Flexible Learting. 

Let me know how we can continue to improve hhe program. I have asked Ray to seek feedback on the specified 
pages, and immediate feeling is it is OK. I bade also asked Phil Wheeler to give me his feedback, as he has not 
seen this group for some time. I 

Thanks ~ 
rvacie Reyam phone 07 41 50 5845 

From: Raymond Stephenson [mailto:rstephen on@seqwater.com.au] 
Sent: Tuesday, 10 March 2009 1:38 PM 
To: Regan, Tracie 

5 
Subject: SEQW 

~ 
Tracie, ~ 

Just confirming that I have spoken with   y this afternoon. 
He is going to send it his assessment to have i marked, if he passes OK the remainder of his staff will submit all 

remaining tasks by the 2oth of March 
 

I 
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Hope this helps. I , 

Raymond Stephenson 
Senior Process Engineer 
Level 2 240 Margaret Street, Brisbane I 

QLD Bulk Water Supply Authority trading as Seqwdter 

Ph (07) 3035 5593) Fax (07) 3229 79261 Mob I E rlb;tephenson@seqwater.com.au 
Website 1 www.seqwater.com.au I 

Important information: This email and an attached information is intended only for the addressee and II- 
contain confidential and/or privileged inf rmation. If you are not the addressee, you are notified that any 
transmission, distribution, or other use of his information is strictly prohibited. The confidentiality attacl 
to this email is not waived, lost or destroy, i d by reasons of mistaken delivery to you. If you have receivec 
email in error please contact the sender i and delete the material from your email system. 
QLD Bulk Water Supply Authority (Trading as Seqwater). 
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I 
6th October, 2008 I I 

Lynne Dixon 1 
Department Infrastructure and Planning ~ 
Comalco House 1 
3011 2 Creek St 
Brisbane 

Dear Lynne 

All Mail 
Locked Mail Bag 279 
Maryborough Qld 4650 
Australia 

Web 
widebay.tafe.qld.gov.au 

Phone 
1300 656 188 

Bundaberg 

Wide Bay lnstitute of TAFE thanks you for the opportunity to submit this quote ~ ~ ~ b ~ ~ ~ d  4670 
for the development of the e-learning reso for the unit NWP276A Monitor, Fax 074150 5891 

operate and report fluoridation processes Department. 
Gyrnpie 

From your discussions with Kate Niblett, I prepared a proposal designed 71 Camright Road 

to meet your needs in terms of desired se Gympie Qld 4570 
Fax 07 5480 3650 

Delivery staff I Hewey Bay 

Urraween Road 

Wide Bay lnstitute of TAFE is part of TAFE Queensland and, as such, is able rriba Q1d$:f20 6423 
to draw upon the vast experience and of Queenslandls largest 
training provider. Our modern with our highly qualified and Maryborough 
experienced staff, means the skills and knowledge Nagel Street 

that will ensure enhanced work per~ormande. This means your organisation is Maryborough Fax 
07 4123 4650 4184 

assured of quality, up to date training that hrovides recognised qualifications. 

Details of the development of the e-learhing resource for the unit 
NWP276A Monitor, Operate and Report Fluoridation Processes 

Quotation validity 

This quotation will remain valid for 30 days from the date herein. 

Quality assurance ~ 
Wide Bay lnstitute of TAFE is currently operating a third party certified 
Quality Assurance System. This certificatibn complies with the TAFE Queensland 
requirements of ASINZS IS0 9001 :2000 and is effective from 4 Queensland Government 
December 2007. The certification numberis 7298. 

I Department of 
Education. Training and the Arts 

I 
Form 2451lssue drafWBIT111 Wide Bay Institute of TAFE ABN 54 456 676 679 
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Goods and services tax 1 

Where a goods and services tax (GST) is imposed in Australia and has application to any supply of 
a product or services in this contract, pay tb Wide Bay lnstitute of TAFE (the lnstitute), subject to 
the lnstitute issuing a valid tax invoice, suqh amounts as the lnstitute shall, by law, be required to 
collect GST. 

Confirmation of course particulars 1 

It would be appreciated if you could notify wide Bay lnstitute of TAFE as soon as possible in 
regard to and charlges to the delivery of sdrvices. This will allow us time for preparation and 
organisation. 

Confirmation of acceptance - method oif payment 

Acceptance of this offer shall be made in ki t ing. For your convenience, a Form of Agreement is 
attached. Should you wish to accept this quote please complete, sign and return the Form of 
Agreement via fax prior to service commeqcement. Payment will be required as agreed on the 
Form of Agreement payment schedule. 1 
We are very keen to deliver these serviced for you and will be happy to commence negotiations 
regarding a start date as soon as you havd completed the attached Form of Agreement. 

Cancellation/withdrawal clause 

The organisation agrees to accept the terds and conditions as detailed below: 

a) Refund if program or by Institute Director 
If the Institute Director it starts, the Institute Director must 
refund the fees paid 

b) Refund if enrolment cancelled(more than 5 Days before program or course starts 
If a student cancels enrolment id a non-government funded course five days before it 
starts, the lnstitute Director musp refund the fees the student paid for the program or 
course after deducting an admin~istration charge of $10.00. 

c) Refund if enrolment cancelled less than 5 days before program or course starts 
If a student cancels enrolment i a non-government funded course less than 5 days 
before it starts, the Institute tor shall not refund any fees and charges paid bylfor 
the student and shall not remaining payments due in respect of the 
enrolment. 

d) Refused applications for fee ekemptions, refunds and time to pay 
If the lnstitute Director refusqs a person's application for a fee exemption, refund or 
time to pay, the lnstitute Direptor must give the person written notice of the reasons 
for refusal. 
The person may, within 7 da s after the written notice is given, apply to the lnstitute 
Director for a reconsideratio of the refusal. 
An lnstitute staff member m re senior than the staff member who refused the original 
application must reconsider i t e refusal. 

All cancellationlwithdrawals relating to nonl-government funded programs must be made on the 
prescribed form in accordance with the TAFE Qld Student Refund Policy. 

Form 2451lssue draftMIBIT111 Wide Bay Institute of TAFE 
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If you require any further information or cl rification, please feel free to contact me on 07 
41 202459. 

Citizenship of Participants 
Please note that any participants covered y this agreement who are not Australian Citizens may 
not be eligible to receive training at the ab ," ve quoted price. Should this situation arise, please 
contact the Administration Officer on the nbmber below for further clarification. 

Point of contact - acceptance of agreeMent 

To allow us to offer you a point of contact agreement has been accepted, you have been 
assigned to: 

Donna Norman on 07 41202459 service issues. 
Lorelle Nordling, Administration Sales and International on (07) 4120 2467 for all 
administrative and financial 

Again, thank you for allowing Wide Bay In$titute of TAFE the opportunity to quote on providing you 
with high quality services. 

Yours sincerely 

Sighted & Signed. ~ 
DONNA NORMAN 
AIDirector, Training Solutions 
Wide Bay lnstitute of TAFE 

I Form 2451lssue drafWBlTl11 Wide Bay Institute of TAFE 
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Chapman, Ann-Marie 1 
From: Regan, Tracie 

I 
I 

Sent: Tuesday, 30 September 2008 12:31 PM 

To: Rodger, Ana I 

Subject: RE: Water Worker Training I 

Thanks for this Ana 
The only omission I see is no mention of the re istering of Traineeships process. Also, not sure that Kate is 
designing resources?? b 
Tracie Regan, LRM Training Officer, Wide B+ Institute of TAFE 
ENABLING EDUCATORS I SUPPORTING SWDENTS 
ph 07 41 50 5845 1 fax 07 4150 5892 1 Mobile 041 8 743 261 1 postal: LMB 279 Maryborough QLD 4650 1 

From: Rodger, Ana 
Sent: Mon 29/09/2008 7:34 PM 
To: Regan, Tracie; Leeson, Helen; Niblett, Kati; Morgan, Denise 
Subject: FW: Water Worker Training I 

fyi I 
Regards I 

Ana 

From: Schwenke, Trevor 
Sent: Monday, 22 September 2008 8:25 PM 
To: Rodger, Ana 
Subject: FW: Water Worker Training 

Ana Rodger I Director, Education and Tra~n~ng 
Wide Bay Institute of TAFE 
PO Box LMB 279 Maryborough Q 4650 1 Phone: (07) 41262501 1 Fax: (07) 41 233002 1 

Hi Ana, not sure whether I shared this one or npt. 

Mobile: 0418 758985 1 Ernail: ana.rodger@deta.qldsov.au 
"A x e < e v ,  ; \ T I L ? ~ ~  a n d  C Y C , K L ~ C  (~'McP,v~'-,~P ~cu;~: I ' I  

So ... . Here it is ..... or here it is again. I 

I Web: www.widebav.tafe.net 

Regards I 

Trevor I 

From: Rob Fearon [mailto:rfearon@qldwater.dom.au] 
Sent: Friday, 19 September 2008 11:03 AM 
To: Lawrence, Ian; Schwenke, Trevor; 'Lynne Pixon' 
Cc: 'Heather Gold'; 'Graham Cole' 
Subject: Water Worker Training 

Hi All, 1 
! 

I am getting a bit confused about where we ar up to with the training partnership so thought I would provide a 
brief summary of my understanding as a man for further discussion. These are my thoughts and I would 
appreciate feedback. 
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1. The water industry and particularly the rban utilities have expressed demand for greater access to 
vocational training, and asked qldwate to facilitate this access because of a previous lack of success in 
individual negotiations with training providers. 

2. The demand for water industry training ill increase markedly within the next two years and continue for at 
least the coming decade both within QI , nationally and internationally. 

3. Only a partnership between the indust and training providers that concurrently builds the capacity of both, 
will provide sustainable, long term traini 1 g of an appropriate quality. 

4. Training providers (particularly TAFEs) fiave expressed interest in cooperation but in the interests of a 
holistic approach qldwater sought high level support from Minister Welford who indicated a partnership be 
formed between DETA and the water industry. 

5. In subsequent negotiations we have ag&ed to offer water training built on the training strengths of 
SkillsTech and the powerful online trainihg of Wide Bay TAFE but better reflecting the training needs of the 
water industry. Initially this response wa to occur in four ways, namely, 

a. immediate development of fluori 1 ation content and delivery to met the State government's ambitious 
SEQ roll-out (60 students by De ember) but also support the industry by providing ongoing 
training across the State (*lo0 s udents by 201 0). 

b. incorporate the highly-respected risbane Water (an enterprise-level RTO) content and delivery into 
existing TAFE systems to provid 1 a 'one-stop-shop' for, nationally accredited, training that has the 
'stamp-of-approval' of the water ipdustry. This would immediately become the standard training 
approach for all existing and newwater workers in the South East (at least 80 students 
immediately and 10 time this nitmber over the next several years and ongoing 10% annual 
turnover). 

c. expand on the above to ensure sjmilar training is available to meet the demand of Queensland (and 
beyond) with face-to-face, online, on the job and distance education approaches available for 
appropriate fees (at least e number of students as listed in  the above point). 

d. seek national cooperation industry and RTOs as well as additional students, (e.g. through 
funding, between qldwaterand TAFE Qld (via Kate 

in general) 
6. Build an ongoing long-term training opportunities for the water 

industry and 

As part of the above negotiations, qldwater is to complete the following (among other things): 
> develop a workforce development strqtegy and seek industry sign off - Complete 
> seek industry and regulator support for coordinated fluoridation training - Complete 

coordinate industry support for develobing the SEQ program - Complete and ongoing 
> develop an industry reference group fqr QA of content and delivery - Complete 
> survey the industry to demonstrate anfl quantify demand - incomplete but underway 
> coordinate industry response for an ' I~~AB'  - underway 
> garner support of other RTOs 

E 
- underway 

> seek water Regulator support for the artnership training program - complete 
> initiate entry to the broader national w ter industry - complete and ongoing 
> second Kate Niblett to get some of th design tasks underway - ????? 

I acknowledge some personal impatience, but things seem to have bogged down over a simple 3-month 
secondment which forms only a small part of Nhat needs to be achieved to reach our mutual objective of getting a 
lot more water industry workers trained by T A ~ E .  

Could you please respond with: 
> any comments or corrections on the bove summary, 
> any further tasks qldwater can unde i ake to facilitate the partnership, 
> what is required to move beyond the burrent round of initial negotiations. 

Regards, 
Rob 

Dr Rob Fearon 
Executive Manager I 

qldwater - The Queensland Water Directorate ~ 
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Form of ~greement ( 
The organisation agrees .to accept the terms and 
conditions as detailed below. 

6 VF 3&5/d4  

TAFE 

I 

Signature: 

Date: 

Agreement start date: ASAP / ~ ~ r e e m e n t  end date: AS soon as course 

Quote Date: 30/09/09 

Client Trading Name: Wide Bay Poplrla:ion 

CEO/Manager/Owner Name: l-k~rold Figueroa 

Position title: Director 

A completed 

Quote expiry date: 30/10/09 
Health Unit - Qld Health 

E n v i r ~ q r ~ t a l - i j e a l l h  -Wide Bay Population Health Unit 

Total cost per person 

$200.00 

Payment schedule I 

Number of 
participants per group 
(IF group trainlng, then lisl of 
participants narnus needs 
to be provided by client 
approx. 1 WBeK prior lo 
cornmancement of training) 

OR 

Participant's name if 
individual 

$200.00/person Due by 100% an enrolment 

2 

    
 

Description of Training to be provided 

NWP276A - Monitor Fluorldation Systems (Onllne) - Non- 
Assessable 

*Pletise note Cancellation I withdrawal clause app/les to the Payment schedule as detailed. 

Duration of trainlng 
eg hrs, wks, mths or yrs. 

Billlng details I 

6 - 8 Weeks 

I 

Phone: (07) 4120 6000 

Contact name: Harold Figueroa 

Purchase order no (Ifapplicable): Cost Gentre 347320 

Billing address: PO Box 724 

TownlStatelPostcode: Hemey Bay QLD 
ABN: 

Mobile: 

Fax: 

Internal Order 14901 

4655 

On completion, please return this form by fax to (07) 4120 2468 or mail to: 

Executive Support Officer 
Training Solutions 
Wide Bay Institute of TAFE 
LMB 279 
MARYBOROUGH QLD 4650 

I 
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Sent: Monday, 28 September 2009 9:23 AM 

To : Mattson, Abby 

Subject: Fluoridation Training 

Attachments: Water Fluoridation Training Participan 1 s.doc 

Hi ~ b b y ,  i 
Please find attached a list of participants for the training. Could you please indicate when we could begin 
the training. We would like to start sometime 

Your help in this process is greatly appreciated. 1 
I f  you need any further action on my behalf, please fe$l free to contact me. 

Kind Regards, 1 

Daniel Field 1 

A/Senior Environmental Health Advisor 
Water Quality Unit 
Environmental Health Branch 
Queensland Health 
15 Butterfield Street 
Herston Qld 4006 

PO Box 2368 
Fortitude Valley BC 4006 
Phone: 07 3328 9348 
Fax: 07 3328 9354 

& please consider the environment before printing this email 1 

This email, including any attachments sent with it, is confidential an for the sole use of the intended recipient(s). This confidentiality is not waived or lost, if 
you receive it and you are not the intended recipient(s), or if it is tra f smittedlreceived in error. 

Any unauthorised use, is strictly prohibited. The information contained in this email, including any 
attachment sent with it, relates to health service matters. 

If you are not the intended recipient(s), or if you have received this mail in error, you are asked to immediately notify the sender by telephone collect on 
Australia +61 1800 198 175 or by return email. You should also del te this email, and any copies, from your computer system network and destroy any hard 
copies produced. 

If not an intended recipient of this email, you must not copy, distribu e or take any action(s) that relies on it; any form of disclosure, modification, distribution 
and/or publication of this email is also prohibited. ! 

Queensland Health does not accept 
of information, harm or is infected with a 

Unless stated otherwise, this email represents only the views of th~? sender and not the views of the Queensland Government 
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From: Daniel Field [~aniel-~ield@health~ld.~ov.au] 

Sent: Tuesday, 29 September 2009 9:32 AM 

To: Mattson, Abby 

Subject: RE: FW: Fluoridation Training I 
Attachments: Water Fluoridation Training ~articipantb - updated.doc 

No problems Abby. Here they are. I 

I think I mentioned that I'll need to give the directors a( 'heads-up' before the forms go out. 

Thanks again, I I 

Daniel Field 
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

b+ please consider the environment before printing this ernail 1 

>>> "Mattson, Abby" <~bb~.~at tson@deta.~ ld .~ov.a4> 29/09/2009 8: 18 am >>> 

Hi Daniel 

Could you please include the Director's email address$s as well? Sorry. 

Thanks i 

Abby I 
I 

To: Mattson, Abby 
Subject: Re: FW: Fluoridation Training 

Hi Abby, 1 
Not quite sure what happened there. I was sure I sent the updated version. I n  any case, here it is. 

Regards, 1 
Daniel Field 1 

A/Senior Environmental Health Advisor 
Water Quality Unit 
Environmental Health Branch 

I 
Queensland Health 
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- 4 .  
15 butteheld Street 
~Grston Q I ~  4006 i 
PO Box 2368 
Fortitude Valley BC 4006 
Phone: 07 3328 9348 
Fax: 07 3328 9354 

b$ please consider the environment before printing this email , 
>>> "Mattson, Abby" <~bb~.~at tson@deta.~~d.~ov.aL/> 28/09/2009 3:47 pm >>> 

Hi Daniel I 
I 

I'm sorry I cannot see any change in the document. ~ i b  I receive the right one? 

Thanks 1 

Abby 1 

From: Daniel Field [mailto:Daniel-Field@health.qld.go 
Sent: Monday, 28 September 2009 10:38 AM 
To: Mattson, Abby 
Subject: Fluoridation Training 

~ b b y ,  i 

I've updated the table to include the participant's Dire tor (who will be responsible for authorising expenditure). 

Regards, 

This email, including any attachments sent with it, is confidential of the intended recipient(s). This confidentiality is not waived or lost, if 
you receive it and you are not the intended recipient(s), or if it is in error. 

Any unauthorised use, alteration, disclosure, distribution or review o this email is strictly prohibited. The information contained in this email, including any 
attachment sent with it, may be subject to a statutory duty of confide b tiality if it relates to health service matters. 

If you are not the intended recipient(s), or if you have received this ail in error, you are asked to immediately notify the sender by telephone collect On 
Australia +61 1800 198 175 or by return email. You should also del this email, and any copies, from your computer system network and destroy any hard 
copies produced. 

If not an intended recipient of this email, you must not copy, distribu or take any action(s) that relies on it; any form of disclosure, modification, distribution 
andlor publication of this email is also prohibited. t 
Although Queensland Health takes all reasonable steps to ensure t is email does not contain malicious software, Queensland Health does not accept 
responsibility for the consequences if any person's computer inadve 1 ently suffers any disruption to services, loss of information, harm or is infected with a 
virus, other malicious computer programme or code that may occur bs a consequence of receiving this email. 

Unless stated otherwise, this email represents only the views of the bender and not the views of the Queensland Government 
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From: Daniel Field [Daniel-Field@health.qld. 

Sent: Tuesday, 29 September 2009 9:38 

To: Mattson, Abby 

Subject: updated list 

Attachments: Water Fluoridation Training 

I've just been informed that a couple of guys from our airns PHU won't be undertaking the course. See amended list 
attached. 

Dan 1 

This email, including any attachments sent with it, is confidential and or the sole use of the intended recipient(s). This confidentiality is not waived Or lost, if 
you receive it and you are not the intended recipient(s), or if it is trans b ittedlreceived in error. 

Any unauthorised use, is strictly prohibited. The information contained in this email, including any 
attachment sent with it, relates to health service matters. 

If you are not the intended recipient(s), or if you ail in error, you are asked to immediately notify the sender by telephone collect On 
Australia +61 1800 198 175 or by return email. this email, and any copies, from your computer system network and destroy any hard 
copies produced. 

If not an intended recipient of this email, you must not copy, distribut or take any action(s) that relies on it; any form of disclosure, modification, distribution 
andlor publication of this email is also prohibited. 

email does not contain malicious software, Queensland Health does not accept 
ntly suffers any disruption to services, loss of information, harm or is infected with a 
a consequence of receiving this email. 

Unless stated otherwise, this email represents only the views of the sbnder and not the views of the Queensland Government. 

DET RTI Application 340/5/1797 - File A - Document No. 831 of 991



Ward, Mary 

From: Nordling, Lorelle 

Sent: Thursday, 17 September 2009 12:24 M P 
To: 'fraser-gifford@health.qld.gov.au' 

Cc: Ward, Mary; Regan, Tracie 

Subject: FOA-Population Health Services-Fra er Gifford.doc I 
Importance: High 

Attachments: 2009 RPL WaterDL bifold flyer.pdf; N Fluoridation.pdf; Water Industry Corporate Capability 
Version 2.pdf; 2009 Fluoridation.pdf; FOA-Population Health Services-Fraser 
Gifford.doc 

Dear Fraser, 1 
Please find attached the Form of Agreement for in NWP276A Monitor operate and report fluoridation systems (Online 
delivery). Once you have you fax or email the signed Form of Agreement back to me to the 
numbers below as soon as possible. contact you to advise of the dates for this training etc. I have attached 
Student Personal Details and s for the participants to complete and return so they can be enrolled 
prior to the commencement of this program. 

Should you have any questions, do not hesitate in contdcting me, 

Kind regards, 1 

Lorclle Xordling (opz hehcrlf ofDonlzu ,Vormcm) 
E~ectrtive S ~ q y ~ o r t  (lfjcer; Training SolutronLs-lndu.sty ement K. ,Mnrketing ( n i t  

Wide Bay Institute of Tafe Phone: +61 7 4120 2467 Fax: +6 7 4120 2466 
Mail: LMB 279 Maryborough. Qld. Australia 4650 
Ernail: lorelle.nordlin~@deta.clld.40v.a~ 

, 
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From: Regan, Tracie 

Sent: Fr~day, 21 August 2009 9:13 AM 

To : nicholas.varnes@heaahqld.gov.au ~ 
Cc: WBIT, Water ~ 
Subject: fluoride information for dept health staff 

Attachments: NWP20107 Fluoridation.pdf 1 
hi Nick 
please find attached the flyer forfluoride, and as discuss d I can enrol you as a non-assessable result so you can complete the 
same required underpinning knowledge as the and such be more aware of their risks and responsibilities. The non- 
assessable enrolment is $300 per student. ready please email wbit.water@deta.qId.cjov.au for further 
information, thanks 

Tracie Regan Snr Training Consultant Wide Bay Institut ofTAFT 

2003 ?\lrnt:r;r-i~:!; r , n k e i ; i i n r :  P-i...c;li-nii~s+ In RcSir-.:.:aI znJ R'lral i i r e r i s  (Jl..!) Ic:iinL,3trons Pi-c~~ci t  I 
LC>i)S rz.-C:<?aChill3 In &e LL'ol-l<c.laic (2) .D ln:?ov.?tions pr-oizct 

2007 OJ-D TrainlnS Awards Industry Partner rinalist prernierls Award in In 1 vvatfon 

S&ir.3 itcw staitdards ivt kt,o:?r I r - d r ~ s t r ~ ~  wor:z?Lact trainiv-3 

ph +61 0741505845fax +61 074150 5892 

Mobile 0418 743 261 

postal: LMB 279 Maryborough Queensland 4650 AUSTRALIA 

DET RTI Application 340/5/1797 - File A - Document No. 833 of 991



10 December 2008 

The Chief Executive Officer 
Public Potable Water Suppliers 

All Mail 
Locked Mail Bag 279 
Maryborough Qld 4650 
Australia 

RE: Agreement for Water Fluoridation Training 
Web 
widebay.tafe.qld.gov.au - 2009 Roll Out 

Phone 
On behalf of TAFE Qld I would like to thank for the opportunity to submit this 1300 656 188 

proposal for training in NWP276A Monitor, and Report Fluoridation Systems 
to your organisation. Bundaberg 

Walker Street 

This training will support the State Fluoridation roll out scheduled for 2009. Bundaberg Old 4670 
Fax 07 41 50 5891 

Details of Student Enrolment and ~ssessment Cost: 

I NWP276A Monitor, Operate and Report ~luoridatioln Systems I . $500.00 I 
Program details ~ 

The above fee includes: 
On-line delivery and assessment 
Learning and study materials 
Course evaluations 
Enrolment and administration process I s 
TAFE Statement of Attainment and/or $tatement of Attendance. 

Per Student Fee 

What do you need to do: ~ 
Should you wish to accept this training propos I please complete and sign the 
attached Form of Agreement and fax to Mary 4 ard (07) 41 234 184. 

Point of contact - acceptance of agreemen{ 

To allow us to offer you a point of contact agreement has been accepted, you 
have been assigned to: 

Helen Leeson Faculty Manager 41 202 593 for all program delivery 
Issues. 
Mary Ward Administration Care on (07) 41 202 526 for all 
administrative and financial enquiries. 

Please refer to the Terms and Conditions of T aining on the reverse of this letter and 
thank-you again for the opportunity to provide b ualitytrainingto youm-gamsation. 

Yours sincerely ~ 
Donna Norman 
AIDirector, Training Solutions 
Wide Bay Institute of TAFE 

Gympie 
71 Cartwright Road 
Gympie ~ l b  4570 
Fax 07 5480 3650 

Hervey Bay 
Urraween Road 
Pialba Qld 4655 
Fax 07 41 20 6423 

Maryborough 
Nagel Street 
Maryborough Qld 4650 
Fax 07 4123 41 84 

Department of 
Education, Training and the Arts 

Form 245Ilssue draWBIT111 1 Wide Bay Institute of TAFE ABN 54 456 676 679 
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Terms and Conditions to Traininq: 

Datels 

Delivery dates to be confirmed on the completion of the Form of Agreement. 

Quality assurance 

Wide Bay lnstitute of TAFE is currently operating a third party certified Quality Assurance System. This certification 
complies with the requirements of ASINZS IS0 9001 :2000 and is effective from 4 December 2007. The certification 
number is 7298. 

Goods and services tax 

Where a goods and services tax (GST) is imposed in Australia and has application to any supply of a product or 
services in this contract, pay to Wide Bay lnstitute of TAFE (the Institute), subject to the lnstitute issuing a valid tax 
invoice, such amounts as the lnstitute shall, by law, be required to collect GST. 

Confirmation of acceptance - method of payment 

Acceptance of this offer shall be made in writing. For your convenience, a Form of Agreement is attached. Should 
you wish to accept this quote please complete, sign and return the Form of Agreement via fax prior to program 
commencement. Payment will be required as agreed on the Form of Agreement payment schedule. 

We are very keen to deliver these services for you and will be happy to commence negotiations regarding a start date 
as soon as you have completed the attached Form of Agreement. 

Cancellationlwithdrawal clause 

The organisation agrees to accept the terms and conditions as detailed below: 

a) Refund if program or course cancelled by Institute director 
If the lnstitute Director cancels a course before it starts, the lnstitute Director must refund the fees paid 
for the program or course. 

b) Refund if enrolment cancelled more than 5 Days before program or course starts 
If a student cancels enrolment in a non-government funded course five days before it starts, the 
lnstitute Director must refund the fees the student paid for the progran~ or course after deductirrg an 
administration charge of $10.00. 

C) Refund if enrolment cancelled less than 5 days before program or course starts 
If a student cancels enrolment in a non-government funded course less than 5 days before it starts, 
the lnstitute Director shall not refund any fees and charges paid bylfor the student and shall not cancel 
any remaining payments due in respect of the enrolment. 

d) Refused applications for fee exemptions, refunds and time to pay 
If the lnstitute Director refuses a person's application for a fee exemption, refund or time to pay, the 
lnstitute Director must give the person written notice of the reasons for refusal. 
The person may, within 7 days after the written notice is given, apply to the lnstitute Director for a 
reconsideration of the refusal. 
An Institute staff member more senior than the staff member who refused the original application must 
reconsider the refusal. 

All cancellationlwithdrawals relating to non-government funded programs must be made on the prescribed form in 
accordance with the TAFE Qld Student Refund Policy. 

Citizenship of Participants 
Please note that any participants covered by this agreement who are not Australian Citizens may not be eligible to 
receive training at the above quoted price. Should this situation arise, please contact the Administration Officer on the 
number below for further clarification. 

Form 2451lssue draWBIT111 Wide Bay Institute of TAFE 
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6% ;@ - TAFE Queensland 
WideBayTAFE '... ~ ~ ~ . ~ u e e n s ~ a n d ~ o v e r n r n e n t  

Form of Agreement 1 Department of 
Education, Training and the Arts 

The organisation agrees to accept the terms and cdnditions as detailed below. 

Position title: 1 

Quote Date: ll-Dec-2008 
Client Trading Name: 

CEOlManagerlOwner Name: 

Signature: 

Date: 

- 

Description of Training to be provided 
participants per group 
(if arouD trainina. then list 

Agreement start date: 2-Jan-2009 

NWP276A Monitor, Operate and Report Fluoridation 
Systems 

Agreement end date: 15-Dec-2009 

to commencement of 

Total cost per person ~ 

Payment schedule 

$500-00 1 00% on enrolment 

Billing details 

Contact name: 

Purchase order no (if applicable): 1 
Billing address: 

TownlStatelPostcode: 

ABN: 1 
Phone: i 
Mobile: 1 
Fax: 1 

On completion, please return this form by fax to ~ d , r ~  Ward on (07) 4123 4184 or mail to: 

Attn: Mary Ward 
Customer Care - Maryborough 
Wide Bay Institute of TAFE 
LMB 279 
MARYBOROUGH QLD 4650 

I 
Form 246llssue 02NVBIT111 1311 1107 Wide Bay Institute of TAFE 
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A U S T R A L I A  

TAFE Queensland 
Queensland Government 

Department of Education,Trainingand the Arts 

Department of I frastructure and Planning 
ABN: 544 566 766 79 n 
20 October 2008 ~ 

Ms Kate Niblett 
Department of  Infrastructure and Planning 
PO Box 15009 
CITY EAST, BRISBANE QLD 4002 

Telephone: 0417 799 945 i 
Dear Kate 

Further to our conversation, I have pleasure' i ;esubmitting a proposal for the delivery of a unit of '1 
competency under Certificate II in Water Trearment. 

The training will be undertaken on-site at the ollowing locations - t 
Landers Shute (near Montville), West Bank M( Crosby and Molendinar (Gold Coast) 

If the proposal is acceptable, please confirm bb signing and returning the attached Offer of Acceptance to: 

Mail: 

Fax: (07) 3259 3008 

Email: 

This quote will remain fixed for. ninety days frdm the date of this letter. 

Please note that until a signed copy of  this codtract is received, delivery cannot commence. 

Should you require further information, pleas contact: 
Commercial Unit 

Phone: (07) 3259 3015 

i 
Fax:: (07) 3259 3008 
Email: lvnne.tavlor@deta.qld.,ov.au 

Yours sincerely 1 

Lynne Taylor 

SkillsTech Partners 

SkillsTech Australia 

I 
Page 1 of 6 
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A U S T R A L I A  

TAFE Queensland 
Queensland Government 

Department of Education. Training and the Arts 

ABN: 544 566 766 79 

20 October 2008 

ACCEF/TANCE OF OFFER 

Department of (nfrastructure and Planning 

agrees to  purchase the following Training Prog am Service from SkillsTech Australia at the cost and 
conditions set out below. 

Program Title: ~erti f icatb II in Water Treatment 

1 17 & 18 November 2008 

Unit/s of Competency 

Maximum Participants per 
Program: 

Program Times: 

Fg gssion 1 - Landers Shute (near Montville) 

1 19 & 20 November 2008 

Program Dates listed below - 

NWP276A 

2 0 

To be 

Training ~bssion 2 -West Bank M t  Crosby 

Monitor, Operate and Report Fluoridation Systems 

neglotiated with SkillsTech Australia Business Manager 

1 1 & 2 November 2008 

24 & 25 November 2008 Training Session 3 - Molendinar (Gold Coast) 

Training session 5 -west Bank ~t crosby 

26 & 27 November 2008 

I Project Manager: 

Training 

1 Training Cost: 

Number of Observation Hours: 

Observation Cost: 

I Kate ~ i b l d t t  

Session 4 -West Bank M t  Crosby 

$22,545 

40 hours 

$10,980 

I Participants Enrolled by: 

Resources Provided by: 

1 I teacher. I 1 

Moderation by: 

Teaching Responsibilities: 

I The Department of Infrastructure I Training rc/oms, all associated equipment including whiteboard, I 

Wide Bay 

All class 
Wide Bav 

1 and Planning to provide: I overhead brojector, computer and data projector 

nstitute of TAFE 

materials including power point presentation template is 
nstitute of  TAFE reslsonsibilitv 

SkillsTech 

Two teachers 

Internal j o ~ r n a l  transfer from Wide Bay Institute of TAFE to  SkillsTech 
Payment Terms: 

AustraliaISEQ Water 

will establish and conduct the first training session at 

( Training Outcome: 

Landers ~qu te ,  thereafter the training will be conducted by a single 

1 statementiof Attendance 1 

Page 2 of ti 1 www.skillstech.tafe.qld.gov.au 1800 654 447 
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TAFE Queensland 
~ueensland ~overnment 

' A U S T R A L I A  Department of Eduotlon. Thinband Ihd ArU 

ABN: 544 566 766 79 

20 October 2008 

Department of Infrastructure and Planning 

agrees to purchase the following Training Pro ram Service from SkillsTech Australia at the cost and 
conditions set out below. 

1 Maximum Participants: 1)rr 2 0 ~  ?,,- / / . S  1 

Program Title: 

Unit/s of Competency 

19 & 20 November 2008 1 Training iession 2 -West Bank M t  Crosby 

~ertificade II in Water Treatment 

Program Times: 

1 24 & 25 November 2008 I Training Session 3 - Molendinar (Gold Coast) I 

NWP276A 

1 26 & 27 November 2008 1  raini in^ session 4 -West Bank M t  Crosby 

- ,<o.? (7 

Monitor, Operate and&ay)~luo)idation Systems 

To be ne :otiated with SkillsTech Australia Business Manager 

Session 1 - Landers Shute (near Montville) 

Program Dates listed below - 

1 & 2 November 2008 Training Session 5 -West Bank Mt  Crosby 

Training Cost: $22.545 ; 0 ; 3 ~ 5  P L G -  Q,u ; / 7-7~- 

Number of Observation Hours: 

( Moderation by: I Sk i l l s~ec~  Australia I 

17 & 18 November 2008 

Observation Cost: 

Project Manager: 

Participants Enrolled by: 

Resources Provided by: 

Training 

$10,980 

Kate Niblett 

All class 
Wide Bay 

Teaching Responsibilities: 

The Department of Infrastructure 
and Planning to  provide: 

Payment Terms: 

naterials including power point presentation template is  
Institute of TAFE responsibility 

Training Outcome: 

Wide ~ a y /  Institute of TAFE I 

1 i ' -  
7-f: ' -- 1 L-- 

-/ I ,  0 flJ -/6/?C ,A 1 -t 

I < >  / ' L  

Two teaciers 
Landers 
teacher. 
Training 
overhead 

30 days 

1 ' r,, 

r 4 
4 

will establish and conduct the first training session at 
Shute, thereafter the training will be conducted by a single 

rooms, all associated equipment including whiteboard, 
projector, computer and data projector g ~ '  

from date of invoice subject to credit approval - 

Page 2 of 5 www.skillstech.tafe.qld.gov.au 1800 654 447 

. . /f\ ,.p 13-9 .,* .I , 
7 f  ,. - C  - ' 

Statement of r -' i i - ~ < +  Cr 
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A U S T R A L I A  

TAFE Queensland 
Queensland Government 
Department of Education. Training and the Arts 

Note: *This quote has been calculated at the current f e structure for Department of Education Training and the Arts General VET 
Revenue programs. 

Fees may be subject to change due to departmental adj of fees for General VET Revenue programs. If a fee increase is 
implemented by the Department of Education, Training Arts for General VET Revenue programs, the new fee structure will 
apply to this agreement. 

The contract price is binding for the program dates statdd above only. 

Any cancellation of confirmed programs may incur a cadcellation fee of 10% of quoted program costs. 

to indirect delivery costs. The prices 
the supply of goods, real property, 

If GST is payable on a supply of services this agreement then any amount payable for such supply shall be 
increased by the amount of any GST (or permitted by law) payable with respect to such supply. 

Page 3 of 6 
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A U S T R A L I A  

For the purpose o f  ensuring that any issues a1 

SkillsTech Australia 

SkillsTech Partners 

Name: 

Address: Locked Mail B 

Phone: (07) 3259 301 

Fax: (07) 3259 300 

Email: skillstechpartl 

Business Manager 

Name: Mark Baker 

Location: Eagle Farm Tr 

Phone: 0417605546 

Email: mark.baker@ 

Department o f  Infrastructure and Planning 

Notices 

Name: Ms Kate Nible 

Position: 

Postal Address: PO Box 150( 

Phone: 0417 799 945 

Fax: 

Email: 

Purchase Order: 

Accounts 

Name: 

Position: 

Billing Address: 

Sign: - 

Department o f  Infrastructure and Planning 

Date: 

TAFE Queensland 
Queensland Government 
Department of Education.Trainingand the Arts 

resolved in a timely manner. 

12020, Archerfield Qld 4108 

rs@deta.qld.gov.au 

ling Centre 

8ta.qld.gov.a~ 

, BRISBANE CITY EAST, QLD 4002 

Page 4 of 6 
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A U S T R A L I A  Department of Education.Training and the Arts 

Privacy Declaratlon 
Personal information collected as a result of enrolment will be used by the Departr 
administration and regulation, as well as departmental planning, reporting, commr 
information. 
Personal information may be disclosed to Commonwealth and State Government a 
Personal information may be shared with other Clueensland TAFE institutes in whic 
School-based apprentice or trainee personal ~nformation, attendance details, prog~ 
Results may be disclosed to the Clueensland Tertiary Admissions Centre. 
Apprentice or trainee personal information, attendance details, progress and resuH 
For students under the age of 18 years, personal information, attendance details, p 
For students studying at a Clueensland Institute of TAFE towards secondary eduw t~  
Queensland Studies Authority as authorised by the Youth Participation in Educatio~ 
No further access t o  enrolment information will be provided t o  any other organisat 
lnformotion Privocy Principles in informotion Stondard42. 

In  this Agreement: 
A reference t o  a person includes a reference to corporations and other entities rec* 
The singular includesthe plural and vice versa; 
Clause headings are not to be used as an interpretation aid; 
Where there is any confllct between the Schedules or Annexures hereto and a clau 
A reference t o  a clause, schedule or attachment 1s a reference t o  a clause, schedule 
Agreement. 

Role of the Training Provider 
The State agrees to deliver the Trainin~Program set out in the Contract. 
The State will deliver the Training Program exercising the degree of skill and compe 
The State will deliver the Training Program within the time constraints set out in th, 
The State will not publicise any aspect of the Training Program withoutthe priorap 
Ail premises, fixtures, fittings, equipment and student aids necessary for participan 
The State through TAFE Clueensland will issue t o  each successful participant of a Ca 
The State will conduct the Training Program in accordance with the AQTF Standard 

Fees and Payment 
The State will delwer the Training Program for the Fee specified in the Contract. 
Payment of the Fee will be made in the manner and timeframe set out in the Contr 

Term 
This Agreement will commence on the date of execution of this Agreement by both 
Program has been del~vered in accordance with this Agreement. 

State not Representative of the Client 
The State and any persons employed by the State in the performance of this Agree, 
During all such times as the State and any servant, agent or sub-contractor of the 51 
effect at the Site and as advised from time to time by the Client. 
Nothing in this Agreement will evidence the relationship of any partnership or joint 

Client not Representative of the State 
The Client will not: 
By virtue of this Agreement be or become an employee or agent of the State; or 
Represent itself or allow itself t o  be represented as an employee or agent of t b  St; 

Intellectual Property 
All intellectual property rights in course material, class notes and training aids prep; 
All intellectual property rights in course material, class notes or training aids supplit 
Neither party will reproduce or copy course material, class notes and training aids v 
Neither party will either, during the term of this Agreement or thereafter, permit 01 

othewise deal with the intellectual property rights of the other party, whether for 

Sub-contracting 
The State will not sub-contract any part or parts of its obligations under the Agreen 
wishes t o  sub-contract and of the proposed sub-contractor and has obtained thew 
An approval t o  sub-contract any part of the work or obligations underth~s Agreems 
under this Agreement. 

Training Evaluation 
The State agrees to submit t o  the Client, in writing, a Course Evaluation Report with 

Limit of Liability 
The State will not be under any liability t o  the Client in respect of any loss ordamag 
which may arise directly or indirectly in respect of the delivery of the Training Progr 
Where any legislation lmpliesany term, condition or warranty that avoids or prohib 
conditions or warranty, such terms, conditions or warranty will be deemed to be inr 
will be limited, at the option of the State, to one or more of the followlng: 
The delivery of the training again; 
Thepayment of the cost of having the training delivered again by another party; 
Foregoing the Fee payable for such training under this Agreement. 
These provisions apply in favour of the State, its servants, agents and sub-contracto 

~t of Education Training and the Arts for general student administration, vocat~onal education and trainlng 
ation, research, evaluation, auditing and marketing. Only authonsed departmental officers have access to this 

lorities and agencies. 
tudentsenrol or apply to enrol, as stated in the TAFE Student Rules. 
.and results will be disclosed to the school and the Clueensland Studies Authority. 

/ill be disclosed to the employer or host employer. 
Fressand results may be disclosed to the parent andlorguardian. 
personal information, attendance details, progress and results will be disclosed t o  the school, and to the 

~d Trainlng Act 2003. 
I or persons without student consent or, unless authorised or required by law, in accordance with the 

ised by law; 

:ontained in this Agreement, the provisions of the clause will prevail t o  the extent of the inconsistency; and 
attachment to this Agreement and includes any amendment t o  the same made in accordance with this 

Ice normaliy exercised by persons performing services of a similar nature. 
ontract. 
lval in writineof the Client. 
o undertake the Training Program will be the responsibility of the nominated party as outlined in the Contract. 
e of the Training Program a TAFE QUEENSLAND AWARD recognising their completion of the Course. - - 

~d the National Training Package Guidelines. 

rties and unless otheiwise terminated earlier in accordance with Rs terms, will continue until theTraining 

nt will not be or deemed t o  be in the service or employment of the Ciient. 
? is  present upon the client Site, the State and ail such persons shall abide by ail the rules and prcxedures in 

nture between the parties. 

3, developed by or licensed t o  the State shall remainvested En the State. 
,y the Client shall remain vested in the Client or the owner, as the case may be. 
lout the priorwritten consent of the party who hassupplied or caused others tosupply such mater~als. 
ffer any employee, agent, sub-contractor or other person for whose actions it is responsible to sell, use 01 
f* or not. 

t unless it has made prior application in writing to the Client givingfull particulars of itr obligations which R 

en approval of the Client. 
given by the Client in pursuance of this clause will not relieve the State of any of i t s  liabilities or obligations 

:he time constraints set forth in the Contract. 

ncluding consequential loss or damage) whether in tort or in contract, which may be suffered or incurred or 

provisions in a contract excludingor modifying the application of, or exerclse of, or liabilw undersuch terms, 
led in this Agreement. However, the liability of the State for any breach of such terns, conditions or warranty 

Page 5 of 6 
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- - 
~ n d  Government 

Department of Education, Training and the Arts 

Assignment 
This Agreement will not be assigned or novated in whole or in part by the State wit out the prior written consent ofthe Client 

Governing Law 
This Agreement will be governed and construed according t o  the law ofthe State o Queensland and the parties submit t o  the jurisdiction of the courts of the State of Queensland. I 
Waiver I 
The failure of either party t o  enforce at any time any clause of this ~greement will way be integrated as a waiver of such clause. The waiver by a party of any breach of a clause of this 
Agreement by the other party will not be deemed to be a waiver in respect of any clause of any subsequent breach of that clause. 

Entire Agreement 

This Agreement ronddutes the entire agreement between the partier in relation t its subject matter I 
Variation of Agreement 
This Agreement may be varied at any time by an agreement in writing executed by 0th parties. 
I t  will be sufficient evidence of an agreement t o  vary the Contract, if the parties ex ute and date a document stated t o  be a substitute Contract. 
Where the client requires a variation t o  theTraining Program, the parties wili nego ate in good faitha variation of the fees and the time for completion and failing agreement, the feesand time for 
completion will be determined pursuant to the Disputes clause. The State will not mmence work on the variation t o  the Training Program without the Client's consent and the written agreement 
of both parties t o  the varled fees and time for completion. ! 
Injuries 

at the client Site, the Client undertakes to obtain such medical orother assistance asis 
reasonably available and t o  notify the State as soon as possible thereafter. 

State, or its servant, agent or sub-contractor. 
accident was not caused by the negligence of the client or its servants or agents. 

Severability 
In the event that any or any part of the terms or conditions o f  this Agreement are d termined as being invalid, unlawful or unenforceable wholly or t o  any lesser extent, such term or cond~tion t o  
the extent that i t  is invalid, unlawful or unenforceable, will be severed from the re ining terms and conditions and the remaining terms and conditions will continue t o  be valid and enforceable to 
the fullestextent permitted by law. L 
Disputes 
The parties must seek t o  settle any dispute arising in by negotiation, mediation or concll~ation between the parties. In any such proceeding, each party may, at its 
election, be represented or accompanied by a duly qualified legal practitioner. 
For the avoidance or settlement of disputes, and for greement, the parties each nominate the contact persons set out in the Contrad. 

costs 
Whether or not any of the training contemplated by this Agreement is delivered, ea h party will pay thelr own costs and expenses of and incidental t o  the negotiation, preparatwn and execution of 
this Agreement. 

Termination 
The State is entitled by notice in writing t o  the Client t o  forthwith terminate this Agr ement if: 
The Client fails to observe, comply with or fulfil any of the Client'sobligationsunder r arising out of this Agreement and such failure continues for seven (7) days after written notice thereof. 
the Client enters into liquidation (otherwise than for the purpose of reconstruction), an application is made or a resolution is passed forthe winding up of the Client, a receiver or official manager is 
appointed, or any other step in insolvency proceedings is taken; 
The Client ceases to carry on business; or 
The Client ceases t o  operate the Site. 

I 
Termination ofthis Agreement as provided for underany clause is without prejudice to such other rights as the State may have against theclient. 
Upon termination of this Agreement under any clause, the State remains entitled to sll monies then due and awing t o  it under this Agreement. 

Force Majeure 
A party will not be liable for any delay or failure t c  perform ill obligations under this reement if such failure or delay is dw t o  Force Majeure. 
The term Force Majeure includes: 
War, whethsrdeclared o r  undecla~ed, revolution or act of public enemies; 
Riot or civil commotion; 

Act of God; 

I. 
Strike, stoppage, ban, limitation on work or restraint of labour, whether at the client ite or any other place; 

Fire, flwd, storm, tempest or washaway; and 
Act or restraint of any government, or semi-government, or other public or statutory authority. 
Where a party is unable, by reason of Force Majeure, t o  cam) out wholly or in  art it obligations underthis Agreement (other than an obligation t o  make any payment), it will forthwithgive to the 
other party written notice of such Force Majeure with reasonably full ~articulars the eof, whereupon the obligations of that party so far as they are affected by such Force Majeure will be 
suspended during, but not longerthan,the continuance of (and for such further peri d thereafter as is reasonable in the circumstances) the Force Majeure. 
The party giving the notice will take all steps and use all reasonable diligence to re e the Force Majeure as quickly es practicable, save that it will not thereby be rendered liable to settle any 

strike or other labour difficulty on terms not reasonably acceptable to it. 

immediately on providing written notice to the other party. 

1 
If either party is unable t o  perform its obligations under this Agreement due to Force Majeure and the inability continues for a period of 30 days, either party rnay terminate this Agreement 

Notices 
Notices must be in writing and may be delivered by prepaid postage, by hand or by f  csimile transmission t o  the parties at the addresses specified in the Contract or other address subsequently 
notified bya partyto the other. Notices wili be deemed to  be given - 
Two ( 2 )  days after deposit in the mall with postage prepaid; 
immediately upon delivery by hand; or 1 
immediately upon an apparently successful facsimile transmission of the transmitter, unless sent on a Saturday or Sunday or after 5:00 PM on any other 

day ('a weekday"), in which case the notice will, be deemed to begiven 

Exemtion by Facsimile 
transmitting a facsimile copy thereof 

party's facsimile machine as an 
original signature. 
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Norman, Donna ~ 
From: Lynne Dixon [Lynne.Dixon@infras ructure.qld.gov.au] 

Sent: Monday, 3 IVovember 2008 12:56 M 

To : Norman, Donna 

Cc: Elaine McGill; Vlad Skorin 

Subject: RE: Quote and Form of Agreemen 1 for the Product Development 

Hi Donna, 1 

Please find attached the signed Form of Agre ment for the the development of the e-learning resource for the 
unit NWP276A Monitor, Operate and Report uoridation Processes as provided by you. 

As discussed, I understand that the quote is inblusive of GST 

When appropriate, please forward an electronic copy of the invoice to facilitate faster processing. 

Thanks 1 

Lynne Dixon 
Project Director, Fluoridation 
lnfrastructure Delivery 
Department of Infrastructure and Planning 
Queensland Government 

tel+61 7 3237 7468 
mob 041 7 196 81 8 
post PO Box 15009 City East Qld 4002 
visit Level 30 Comalco Place 12 Creek Stre t Brisbane 
Ivnne.dixon@dip.qld.gov.au 
www.dip.qld.qov.au 

1 ~ 

Hi Lynne i 

From: Norman, Donna [mailto:Donna.Norman@deta.qld.gov.au] 
Sent: Monday, 6 October 2008 2:46 PM 
To: Lynne Dixon 
Subject: Quote and Form of Agreement for t t e  
Importance: High 

Please find attached the quote and Form of Ag eement for the development of the e-learning resource for the 
unit NWP276A Monitor, Operate and Report FI t oridation Processes for your consideration. 

Product Development 

Should you wish to accept this quote please mplete and sign the Form of Agreement and return this via fax 
on 07 41 202466. 

Please do not hesitate to contact me should u have any questions regarding this quote. 

Cheers for now. 

Donna Norman I AIDirector, Training ~o lu t idns  I Sales and Marketing Unit I Wide Bay Institute of TAFE 
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I LMB 279 Maryborough Q 4650 1 
Phone +61 7 41 202459 Fax +61 7 41 20246 

This E-Mail is intended only for the addre: 
time and it is not to be distributed without 
Queensland accepts no liability for the con 
in writing. The opinions expressed in this I 
represent the views of the State of Queens1 
claim of legal privilege. 

If you have received this E-Mail in error, F 
immediately. 

Page 2 of 2 

CRlCOS Provider No. 0201 3A 

:e. Its use is limited to that intended by the author at the 
e author's consent. Unless otherwise stated, the State of 
nts of this E-Mail except where subsequently confirmed 
Mail are those of the author and do not necessarily 
~ d .  This E-Mail is confidential and may be subject to a 

:ase notify the author and delete this message 
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6th October, 2008 

Lyr~ne Dixon 
Department Infrastructure and Planning 
Comalco House 
3011 2 Creek St 
Brisbane 

All Mail 
Locked Mail Bag 279 
Maryborough Qld 4650 
Australia 

Web 
widebay.tafe.qld.gov.au 

Phone 
1300656 188 

Dear Lynne 
Bundaberg 

Wide Bay Institute of TAFE thanks you fort e opportunity to submit this quote ~~'~~~~d4670 
for the development of the e-learning resou for the re nit NWP276A Monitor, Fax 07 41505891 

operate and report fluoridation processes Department. 
Gympie 

From your discussions with Kate Niblett, I h prepared a proposal designed 71 Cartwright Road 

to meet your needs in terms of desired Gympie Qld 4570 
Fax 07 5480 3650 

Delivery staff Hervey Bay 
Urraween Road 

Wide Bay Institute of TAFE is part of TAFE and, as such, is able F2p Qld$2f206423 
to draw upon ,the vast experience and of Queensland's largest 
training provider. Our modern with our highly qualified and Maryborough 
experienced staff, means the skills and knowledge Nagel Street 

that will ensure enhanced work performancd. This means your organisation is Maryborough 4650 
Fax 07 4123 41 84 

assured of quality, up to date training that p&vides recognised qualifications. 

Details of the development of the e-learning resource for the unit 
NWP276A Monitor, Operate and Report F I uoridation Processes 

Quotation validity ~ 
This quotation will remain valid for 30 days fdom the date herein. 

Quality assurance 1 

Wide Bay Institute of TAFE is currently ting a third party certified 
Quality Assurance System. This complies with the 
requirements of ASINZS IS0  is effective from 4 
December 2007. The Department of 

Education, Training and the Arts 

Form 245Ilssue draWBIT111 1 Wide Bay Institute of TAFE ABN 54 456 676 679 

DET RTI Application 340/5/1797 - File A - Document No. 846 of 991



Goods and services tax 

Where a goods and services tax (GST) is  posed in Australia and has application to any supply of 
a product or services in this contract, pay Wide Bay Institute of TAFE (the Institute), subject to 
the Institute issuing a valid tax invoice, amounts as the Institute shall, by law, be required to 
collect GST. 

Confirmation of  course particulars ~ 
It would be appreciated if you could notify Bay Institute of TAFE as soon as possible in 
regard to and changes to the delivery of This will allow us time for preparation and 
organisation. 

Confirmation of  acceptance - method of payment 

Acceptance of this offer shall be made in w iting. For your convenience, a Form of Agreement is 
attached. Should you wish to accept this q ote please complete, sign and return the Form of 
Agreement via fax prior to service commen ement. Payment will be required as agreed on the 
Form of Agreement payment schedule. I 
We are very keen to deliver these services or you and will be happy to commence negotiations 
regarding a start date as soon as you have I completed the attached Form of Agreement. 

Cancellationlwithdrawal clause 1 

The organisation agrees to accept the term4 and conditions as detailed below: 

a) Refund if program or  course c by Institute Director 
If the Institute Director cancels a it starts, the Institute Director must 
refund the fees paid for the 

b) Refund if enrolment cancelled ore than 5 Days before-program or course starts 
If a student cancels enrolment in non-government funded course five days-before it 
starts, the institute Director must refund the fees the student paid for the program or 
course after deducting an admini I tration charge of $10.00. 

c) Refund if enrolment cancelled ss than 5 days before program or course starts 
If a student cancels enrolment in non-government funded course less than 5 days 
before it starts, the Institute shall not refund any fees and charges paid bylfor 
the student and shall not remaining payments due in respect of the 
enrolment. 

d) Refused applications for fee mptions, refunds and time to pay 
If the Institute Director person's application for a fee exemption, refund or 
time to pay, the must give the person written noticeof t h e r w n s  
for refusal. 
The person the written notice is given, apply to the Institute 

the staff member who refused the original 

All cancellation/withdrawals relating to non- funded programs must be made on the 
prescribed form in accordance with the Refund Policy. 

I 
Form 2451lssue draWBIT111 Wide Bay Institute of TAFE 
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If you require any further information or cla ification, please feel free to contact me on 07 
41 202459. r 
Citizenship of Participants 
Please note that any participants covered b y this agreement who are not Australian Citizens may 
not be eligible to receive training at the e quoted price. Should this situation arise, please 
contact the Administration Officer on below for further clarification. 

Point of contact - acceptance of agreemlent 

To allow us to offer you a point of contact ce agreement has been accepted, you have been 
assigned to: 

Donna Norman on 07 issues. 
Lorelle Nordling, Administration Sales and International on (07) 4120 2467 for all 
administrative and financial 

Again, thank you for allowing Wide Bay Ins itute of TAFE 'the opportunity to quote on providing you 
with high quality services. 1 
Yours sincerely I 
Sighted & Signed. ~ 
DONNA NORMAN 
AIDirector, Training Solutions 
Wide Bay Institute of TAFE 

I 

Form 245Ilssue draftiWBIT111 Wide Bay Institute of TAFE 
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; Form of Agreement 
The organisation agrees to accept the terms and 
conditions as detailed below. 

Date: 1 

e* Queensland 
Wid eBayTAFE Queensland Government 

Department of 
Education, Training and the Arts 

Quote Date: 06110108 ~ 
Client Trading Name: Lynne Dixon 

CEOlManagerlOwner Name: Department of 

Position title: .- 
Signature: 

Agreement start date: 1 QL#&p &JQJ Agreement end date: 3( O e c m h f M O r ,  

Quote expiry date: 0611 1/08 

Infrastructure and Planning 

I 
I 

Description of Services to be provided: 

Payment schedule I 

I 

Details of the development of the e-learning 
Fluoridation Processes 

$6,500.00 Due by on comrnenlement of Service 

I 

resource for the unit NWP276A Monitor, Operate and Report: 

Billing details ~ 
Contact name: Lynne Dixon 

Purchase order no (if applicable): 

Billing address: Department of 

TownlStatelPostcode: Brisbane Qld 

Phone: 

Mobile: 

Fax: 

Email: 

Infrastructure and Planning, Comalco House, 30112 Creek Street 

f a  &x 1 Sa01 
ABN: 

On completion, please return this form by fax to (07) 120 2466 or mail to: 
Administration Officer, Sales and lnternation 
Training Solutions 
Wide Bay Institute of TAFE 
LMB 279 

C1-t.. E O J ~  L & O ~  2 . 

MARYBOROUGH QLD 4650 
Form 246/lssue 02M(BIT111 1311 1/07 Wide Bay Institute of TAFE Page 1 of 2 
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I 

Sales Officer Name I DONNA NORMAN 

2 v -  
A 

PAGE 2 - TAFE USE ONLY - 

I I 

Crient Trading Name I DEPARTMENT OF INFRASTRUCTURE AND PLANNING 

SALES OFFICER TO COMPLETE 

LIST OF UNITS 
(if not full program) 

Qualification Program Code 

Qualification NamelTitle 

1 

Delivery Mode ( INTERNAL 1 I ONLINE I EXTERNAL [3 I BLENDED 

THE DWELOPMENT 
NWP276A 

Campus doing delivery 
(if different from Location of Training) 
Training commencement date: 

OF THE E-LEARNING RESOLIRCE FOR THE UNIT 
MONITOR, OPERATE AND REPORT FLUORIDATION PROCESSES. 

I 1 I I I 

I I 

Training completion date 

Location of Training 

I I 

Trainer Name 1 INNOVATIO~/S UNIT TO DELIVER THESE SERVICES. 

I 

Administration Officer Safes & International to complete 
Recorded on CRM 

Fee te be charged 
@lease i n d i t e  fee per person or per 

1 

Contract Code: 

Schedule ID: I 

$6,500.00 

I I 

Notes for Customer Care Leader [ 1 

$ 
Per Group 

Notes which may assist in setting up the Delivery 

(if leveraged you need to attach a 
costing matrix which includes 
each unit of competency) 

Package: 

I 

Form 246llssue 02MIBITll1 1311 1107 Wide Bay Institute of TAFE Page 2 of 2 
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Queensland 
G o v e r n m e n t  

-. - 

Department OF 
Education. Training 
and the Arts 

1 STATEMENT 
and the Arts ABN 54 456 676 679 

Page: 1 

Client Reference Number: 51 10571 407 Department of Infrastructure & 
PO Box 15009 
CITY EAST QLD 4002 lnvoice Reference Number : 2888008 

lnvoice date: 0111 212008 

Pla 

1 Contact Details: Please see over page. 

ACCOUNT ACTIVITY 

Previous ~ c c o d n t  Balance: 0.00 

New Charges: 6500.00 
(0.001 

6500.00 
Amount Due: $6500.00 

3111 212008 

If you have already made the required Adjustments will appear on your next Tax InvoicelStatement. 

If balances remain unpaid further action will be taken. 

Charges due outside this billing period will e displayed on upcoming invoicelstatements. 
All Amounts include GST if applicable, refe 10 Tax Invoice/Statement detail where GST has been applied. 
Note: Unless otherwise advised, all pay E ents will be allocated to the oldest debt. 

PAYMENT METHODS 

Contact your financial institution to make the payment from your 1 
account. You will need to-enter the biller code and REF number 

shown above. More information: w . b  a .com.au 

By Phone 

Call your TAFE Queensland )1- Institute to make a payment. Paym nt can 

be made by credit card. (Note: American Express is only accept d at 

some Institutes). Refer overleaf for contact details. e 

By Mail 

Post the payment slip below with your cheque made payable to: 

Department of Education, Training and the Arts OR supply your 

credit card details including signature on the payment form below. 

Payments can be posted to your Institute, refer overleaf for postal 

address details. 

Paying in  Person 

present the Remittance Advice below, with your payment, at any 

TAFE Queensland Institute. Please contact your Institute for 

information on accepted payment methods. 

Cheque (please attach) Credit Card (please complete details below) 

Credit Card payment details: 
I 

U Visa 0 Mastercard Bankcard Amex (only accepted a t  some Institutes) 

CardNumber: OOOO 
Expiry Date: I Cardholder's name: 

Amount: $ Cardholder's signature: 

I -- 

L r i n t e d :  01 11 21298 Client Reference dumber: 51 10571407 Amount Due: $6500.00- 
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Queensland 
Government -- - - - - - - - -- . .- - 

OICE / STATEMENT 
De~art rnent  OF n, Training and the Arts ABN 54 456 676 679 
€ducation. Tralnlng 
and the Arts I Page : 2 

INSTITUTE CONTACT INFORMATION: 

If you require further information in regards to this Tax I voiceIStatement, please contact the relevant institute below: I 
DETAILS 

Wide Bay Institute (WBI) 

LMB 279 

Maryborough Qld 4650 

CONTACT PHONE 
NUMBER 

07 41 20 2525 

CRlCOS REF NUMBER 
(International Student Use Only) 

0201 3A 
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Queensland 
Government - - -  - - - 

Department of 
Education. Training 
and the Arts 

OICE 1 STATEMENT 
n, Training and the Arts ABN 54 456 676 679 

Page : 3 

Development of NWP276A Unit 

DESCRIPTION 

FLUORIDATN PROCESS UNlT DEVELO 

Sub Total For FLUORIDATN PROCESS UNlT DEVELO 

TOTAL GST CURRENT ACCOUNT 

BALANCE 

$590.91 $6500.00 

TOTAL AMOUNT GST EXCLUSIVE 

PRICE 

GST AMOUNT 
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Page 1 of 1 

Hancock, Matt 

From: Hancock, Matt 

Sent: Tuesday, 2 December 2008 ! 

To: 'lynne.dixon@infrastructure.q 

Subject: Development of e-Learning F 

Importance: High 

Attachments: Dept Infrastructure & Plannin 

Hi Lynne 

Please find attached our invoice # 2888008 f o ~  
NWP276A Monitor, Operate and Report Fluori 

Cheers 
Mdff IY'HEOEQ 
Contracts - Business Operations I Maryborough Campu: 
Wide Bay Institute of TAFE ( LMB279 I MARYBOROUGI 
B Ph: 07 4120 2533 / 8 Fax: 07 4120 2466 1 E4 

14 AM 

.gov.auV 

source for Fluoridation Process Training 

16500.00 (GST incl) being the charge for the development of 
 tio on Processes. 
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Queensland 
G o v e r n m e n t  -- - -- - -. . 
Department of 
Education. Trainlng 
and the Arts 

OlCE / STATEMENT 
n, Training and the Arts ABN 54 456 676 679 

Page : 1 

Department of Infrastructure & la 
PO Box 15009 
CITY EAST QLD 4002 

P Client Reference Number: 51 10571407 

lnvoice Reference Number : 2888008 
lnvoice date: 01/12/2008 

I Contact Details: Please see over page. 

ACCOUNT ACTIVITY 

Previous ~ccoud t  Balance: 0.00 

New Charges: I 6500.00 
Payments and redits: (0.00) 
Current Accoun Balance: 6500.00 
Amount Due: $6500.00 
Payment Due y: 3111 212008 

If you have already made the required Adjustments wil l appear o n  your next Tax InvoiceIStatement. 

If balances remain unpaid further action will be taken. 

Charges due outside this billing period will b displayed on upcoming invoicelstatements. 
All Amounts include GST if applicable, refer Tax InvoiceIStatement detail where GST has been applied. 
Note: Unless otherwise advised, all pay ents will be allocated to the oldest debt. t 

PAYMENT METHODS 
TB~ BPAY By Mail T 

BILLER CODE: 999870 1 m] 1 REF; 1105 7140 75 1 

Paying in  Person 

Present the Remittance Advice below, with your payment, at any 

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

cred~t card details including signature on the payment form below. 

Contact your finanrjal lnstitut~on to make the payment from your 

account You w~ l l  need to enter the biller code and REF number 

shown above. More information www bpay corn au 

By Phone 

REMITTANCE ADVICE: Please detach and submit this portion with ypur payment 

Call your TAFE Queensland lnst~tute to make a payment. Paymert 

be made by cred~t card (Note: Amer~can Express IS only accepte 

some Inst~tutes) Refer overleaf for contact deta~ls 

0 Cheque (please attach) 0 Credit Card (please co/nplete details below) 

can 

1 at 

Credit Card payment details: ~ 
[7 Visa Mastercard 0 Bankcard Amex (only accepted some Institutes) i 
Expiry Date: I Cardholder's name: ~ IIIIII I Ill IIIIIIIIII lllllllllll IIIIIIIIII I Ill Ill 

5110571407 00650000 

Amount: $ Cardholder's signature: 

L ~ z e  printed: 0111 212008 Client Reference ~ u b b e r :  51 10571407 Amount Due: $6500.00 

DET RTI Application 340/5/1797 - File A - Document No. 855 of 991



Queensland 
Government  .- . . . . . ...... 

Department or 
Education. Training 
and the Arts 

OICE / STATEMENT 
n, Training and the Arts ABN 54 456 676 679 

Page: 2 

INSTITUTE CONTACT INFORMATION: I 
I 

If you require further information in regards to this Tax I voiceIStatement, please contact the relevant institute below: n 
INSTITUTE POSTAL ADDRESS DETAILS 

I 
1 Wide Bay Institute (WBI) 

I LMB 279 

Maryborough Qld 4650 

CONTACT PHONE 
NUMBER 

07 41 20 2525 

CRlCOS REF NUMBER 
(International Student Use Only) 

0201 3A 
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Queensland OICE / STATEMENT 
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
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TAFE Queensland -- 

Queensland Government 

Department of 
Education, Training and the Arts 

10 December 2008 

Lynne Dixon 
Department lnfrastructure and Plannin 
Comalco House 
30112 Creek St 
Brisbane 

E 
Dear Lynne 

I 

This letter is to confirm that Wide Bay I stitute of TAFE will provide 
training in NWP276A Monitor, Operate nd Report Fluoridation 
Systems to Public Potable Water Suppli rs for the period 20Q9 to  
2012. 

1 I 

The training will be delivered via an e course through Wide Bay 
TAFE's Learning Management 

In 2009, the training will be quoted to P blic Potable Water Suppliers u 
at a cost of $500 per student. This cost ?ill be reviewed on an annual 
basis and will be subject to  an annual CPII increase. GST is not 
applicable to  this fee. ~ 
Public Potable Water Suppliers will be in oiced upon enrolment of a 
student with invoice terms of 30 days. w , 

Wide Bay TAFE looks forward to the Department of 
Infrastructure and Planning to quality, and relevant 
training for Public Potable 

Kind regards ! 

DONNA NORMAN 
A/Director 
Training Solutions 
B 074120 2459 
3 donna.norman@deta.qld.gov.au 

Wide Bay Institute of TAFE 

Locked Mail Bag 279 
Maryborough Queensland 4650 
Telephone 1300 656 188 
Facsimile +61 7 4123 4184 
Website www.widebay.tafe.qld.gov.au 
E-mail wbit.enquiries@deta.qld.gov.au 

Campus Locations 

Burxlaberg 

Gympie 

Hervey Bay 

Maryborough 

ABN 54 456 676 679 
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From : 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Lynne Dixon 1Lynne.D xon@dip.qld.gov.au] 
Monday, 15 Decem be 2008 12:48 PM 
Hancock, Matt 
Serrell, Ebonie 

i 
RE: Wide Bay lnstitut I of TAFE - Payment 

Hi Matt, I 

Can you please forward the details reIquested below to allow payment of invoice # 
2888008 for $6500. OO? I 

Thanks 1 

Lynne I 
Lynne Dixon 
Director, Infrastructure Delivery 
Department of Infrastructure and Plar/ning 

tel +61 7 3898 0450 
I 

mob 0417 196 818 
fax +61 7 3898 0486 
post PO Box 15009 City East Qld 4002 

I 
Level 4 ( Cromwell House ( 200 Mary Stre t 1 Brisbane Qld 4000 lynne. dixonedip. qld. gov. au 

----- Original Message----- 
From: Serrell, Ebonie [mailto:Ebonie Serrell@ssa.qld.gov.au] 

To: Lynne Dixon 

! Sent: Monday, 15 December 2008 10:36 AM 

Subject: Wide Bay Institute of TAFE 1 Payment 
Hi Lynne, 

I 

I 

I am currently trying to process pay ent for Wide Bay Institute of TAFE 
- Training Solutions for the amount f f $6500. 
You have indicated on the voucher th t you would like this to be made by EFT, can you 
please supply bank details for TAFE, including BSB, Account Number and Name. 

Kind Regards 1 
Ebonie Serrell 
Finance Officer 
Financial Services 
Shared Service Agency 
phone: 3224 2008 (~42008) 
fax: 3006 2611 
Ebonie.Serrell@ssa.qlddgov.au 
Supported and connected government 

.................................... 
This E-Mail is intended only for the addressee. Its use is limited to that intended by 
the author at the time and it is not to be distributed without the author's consent. 
Unless otherwise stated, the State o Queensland accepts no liability for the contents 

legal privilege. 

1 
of this E-Mail except where subsequebtly confirmed in writing. The opinions expressed 
in this E-Mail are those of the authbr and do not necessarily represent the views of 
the State of Queensland. This E-Mail is confidential and may be subject to a claim of 
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If you have received this E-Mail in error, please notify the author and delete this 
message immediately. 
................................................................................ 
!DEPTSTAMPl! 
Unless stated otherwise, this email, together with any attachments, is intended for 
the named recipient(s) only and may contain privileged and confidential information 
If received in error, you are asked to inform the sender as quickly as possible and 
delete this email and any copies of this from your computer system network. 

If not an intended recipient of this email, you must not copy, distribute or take any 
action(s) that relies on it; any form of disclosure, modification, distribution and/or 
publication of this ernail is also prohibited. 

Unless stated otherwise, this email represents only the views of the sender and not 
the views of the Queensland Government. 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Attachments: Bank Account ~e ta i kdoc  

Hancock, Matt 
Monday, 15 December 
'Lynne Dixon' 

Bank Account 
Details.doc (128 ... 

Hi Lynne 

2008 1 : 17 PM 

Details as requested are attached 1 

Serrell, Ebonie 
RE: Wide Bay Institute of TAFE - Payment 

Cheers 
Matt Hancock 
WideBay TAFE 
Ph. 07 41 202533 

----- Original Message----- 
From: Lynne Dixon [mailto:Lynne.Dixon dip.qld.gov.au1 
Sent: Monday, 15 December 2008 12:48 M 
To: Hancock, Matt 
CC: Serrell, Ebonie I 
Subject: RE: Wide Bay Institute of T A ~ E  - Payment 

Hi Matt, ~ 
Can you please forward the details re uested below to allow payment of invoice # 
2888008 for $6500.00? 

Thanks 1 
Lynne I 

Lynne Dixon 
Director, Infrastructure Delivery 
Department of Inf rastructure and planding 

tel +61 7 3898 0450 
mob 0417 196 818 
fax +61 7 3898 0486 
post PO Box 15009 City East Qld 4002 
Level 4 I Cromwell House 1 200 Mary Stree 1 Brisbane Qld 4000 lynne. dixon@dip. qld. gov. au 

----- Original Message----- 
From: Serrell, Ebonie [mailto:Ebonie. errell@ssa.qld.gov.au] 

To: Lynne Dixon 

4 
Sent: Monday, 15 December 2008 10:36 h - 4  

1 
Subject: Wide Bay Institute of TAFE -Payment 

Hi Lynne, 1 
I am currently trying to process paym Wide Bay Institute of TAFE 
- Training Solutions for the amount o 

You have indicated on the voucher tha you would like this to be made by EFT, can you 
please supply bank details for TAFE, ncluding BSB, Account Number and Name. 
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Kind Regards 

Ebonie Serrell 
Finance Officer 
Financial Services 
Shared Service Agency 
phone: 3224 2008 (~42008) 
fax: 3006 2611 
Ebonie.Serrell@ssa.qld.gov.au 
Supported and connected government 

-------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
This E-Mail is intended only for the addressee. Its use is limited to that intended by 
the author at the time and it is not to be distributed without the author's consent. 
Unless otherwise stated, the State of Queensland accepts no liability for the contents 
of this E-Mail except where subsequently confirmed in writing. The opinions expressed 
in this E-Mail are those of the author and do not necessarily represent the views of 
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
the named recipient(s) only and may contain privileged and confidential information. 
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
publication of this email is also prohibited. 

Unless stated otherwise, this email represents only the views of the sender and not 
the views of the Queensland Government. 
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Queensland 
Government 

1 ABN: 54 456 676 679 

BANK DETAILS: I 
i 

BANK NAME: ~ommonwgalth Bank of Australia 

A/C NAME: ~ e ~ a r t m e n t  of Education Training and the Arts (VET) 
Controlled Account 

BRANCH: ~ueens lan l  Government Banking Centre 

ADDRESS: 240 Clueen Street, Brisbane Qld 4001 

BSB NUMBER: 064 - 01 3 1 

A/C NUMBER: 10000871 1 

REMITTANCES: ~ 
Attn: EFT Oflice1 

Fax: 07 3225 2008 

Ph: 

E-mail: 

CHEQUE PAYMENTS  PLEAS^ SEND TO: 

Financial Services I 
(CAPS) 

Training and the Arts 

BRISBANE Q 4003. 
PO Box 
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Page 1 of 1 

hahcock, Matt 

From: Hancock, Matt 

Sent: Thursday, 12 March 2009 1 1 :44 AM 

To: 'Brooke Foxover' 

Subject: DETA QLD Account Reconciliation 

Importance: High 

Hi Brooke 

Attached is a spreads     Q Water account wif 
Fluoridation student -   . 

According to the new invoice after posting the new chars 

This is due to the following transactions: 

lnvoice # 2804573 for $2282.40 was paid twice - 
o First payment of $73307.40 on # 2965860 

291 2593; and, 
o Second payment of $2282.40 on # 303521 

The resulting credit balance of -$2282.40 has bee 
o Inv # 3035216 - Skills Tech lnst - Water 0 
o Inv # 3063622 - Wide Bay lnst - Fluoridati~ 

Net Balance of account - credit $754.76 

Regarding the credit balance there are a couple of optio~ 
1. The account can remain in credit and future 
2. We can process a refund cheque for the $7 

balance of the account. 

Please give me a call if I can assist further. 

Chsers 
/ttatt ~ Y ~ E u E ~  
Contracts - Business Operations I Maryborough Campus 
Wide Bay Institute of TAFE I LMB279 I MARYBOROUGH QLD 4650 
B Ph: 07 4120 2533 1 B Fax: 07 4120 2466 1 EZJ Email: M 

1 DETA QLD. Also attached is an lnvoice for a new charge for a 

3 the account is in credit $754.76. 

icluded payments against three invoices # 2804573, 28881 55, 

). 

i reduced by the following new charges: 
1s enrolment for    - $1 027.64 
In unit training -   - $500.00 

s - 
charges will bring the account back to a balance owing; or, 
i4.76. Our finance system limits the refund allowable to the present 

DET RTI Application 340/5/1797 - File A - Document No. 864 of 991

s.73(1) - Irrelevant information

s.73(1) - Irrelevant information



7 .. 
I \ 

WBI -Water 
2965860 
303521 6 

3063622 

EFTIIIVIT Payments 
EFTIIMT Payments 
TTS - Third Party Contract 
TTS - TPC Tax 
EFTIIMT Payments 
WBI - Third Party Contract 
WBI - TPC Tax 

Grand Total -754.76 

-f 3307.4 
-2282.4 
1027.64 

0 
0 

500 
0 

"* duplicate payment of Inv 2804573 
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Nordling, Lorelle . 

From: Brooke Foxover [bfoxover@seqwate 

Sent: Tuesday, 4 November 2008 9:37 AM 

To: Nordling, Lorelle 

Subject: FW: Bank account details for TAFE 

Morning Lorelle, 

Further to my email last week, attached is p i  
training and observation costs - NWP276A I 

Thanks 

Brooke 

. "..- " .... -. ..... " . ~.-. . . . .- ... . . .- .,, 

From: Brooke Foxover 
Sent: Wednesday, 29 October 2008 3:44 PM 
To: 'Nordling, Lorelle' 
Cc: Pakee Bala 
Subject: RE: Bank account details for TAFE 

Hi Lorelle, 

Thank you for providing the below bank deta 

Attached is our executed form of agreement 
to be drawn up and forwarded through to yo1 

Please contact me should you require any f~ 

Thanks 

Brooke 

Brooke Fosover 
Projzct Ofticer 
Sustainable ii'ater & Asset Delir ery 
QLD Bulk ib'ater Suppl), Authority tinrltng rtr S s q ~ ~ a  

PI1 (07) 3035 5506 Fax (07) 3221 5767 I E bfoxoverfi 
Level 27. 123 Eaglz Strezt. Brisbane C ~ t y  QLD 4000 
PO Box 16 116. C i 8  East QLD 4002 
Wzbs~te 1 www.seqw7ater.comn~ 

- 

From: Nordling, Lorelle [mailto:Lorelle.Nordling6 
Sent: Wednesday, 29 October 2008 3:20 PM 
To: Brooke Foxover 
Cc: Norman, Donna 
Subject: Bank account details for TAFE 

chase order # 2224 for the amount of $33,525 for the 
onitor, operate and report fluoridation systems. 

l r  the training, and I will arrange for a purchase order 
by the end of this week. 

:her information. 

seq water.coln.au 
ustralia 
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Page 2 of 2 

. ,, -, * . E 

Importance: High 

Hi Brooke, 

Please note the details relating to our account fa 

I look forward to receiving your signed Form of P 
2466. Should you have any questions at all, the 
below. 

Kind regards, 

Wide Bay Institute of Tafe Phone: +61 7 4 
Mail: LMB 279 Maryborough. Qld. Australia 465 
Email: lorelle.nordlinq@d&.qld.gov.au 

This E-Mail is intended only for the address( 
time and it is not to be distributed without th 
Queensland accepts no liability for the conte 
in writing. The opinions expressed in this E- 
represent the views of the State of Queenslar 
claim of legal privilege. 

If you have received this E-Mail in error, ple 
immediately. 

Important information: This email and any a 
contain confidential andlor privileged inforn 
transmission, distribution, orofher use of thi 
to this email is not waived, lost or destroyed 
email in error please contact the sender irnrn 
QLD Bulk Water Supply Authority ABN7.51 

any payment is: Wide Bay Institute of TAFE 
DETA VET CONTROLLED ACCOUNT 
Commonwealth Bank 

Queensland Government Banking 
Centre 

240 Queen Street, Brisbane. QLD. 
4000 

BSB. NO: 064-01 3 
Account No: 1 000-0871 

jreement in the near future. Our Fax number is 07 41 20 
I please do not hesitate in contacting me on the numbers 

120 2467 Fax: +61 7 41 20 2466 
3 

e. Its use is limited to that intended by the author at the 
: author's consent. Unless otherwise stated, the State of 
its of this E-Mail except where subsequently confirmed 
dail are those of the author and do not necessarily 
d. This E-Mail is confidential and may be subject to a 

ise noti@ the author and delete this message 

tached information is intended only for the addressee an 
ation. If you are not the addressee, you are notified that 
; information is strictly prohibited. The confidentiality ti 
by reasons of mistaken delivery to you. If you have rece 
:diately and delete the material from your email system. 
50239876 (Trading as Seqwater). 
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Queensland 
G o v e r n m e n t  . . . 

Department of 
Education, Training 
and the A- 

TAX INVOICE I STATEMENT 
Department of Educati n, Training and the Arts ABN 54 456 676 679 P Page : 1 

SEQWATER 
Attn: Jim Pruss 
PO Box 161 46 
CITY EAST QLD 4002 

Client Reference Number: 31 11731405 

lnvoice Reference Number : 2888155 
lnvoice date: 01/12/2008 

i Contact Details: Please see over page. 

ACCOUNT ACTIVITY i - 

Previous Acco LI nt Balance: 2282.40 4 ~ t"\ 
New Charges: 37500.00 b' 

i Payments and redits: (0.00) , i 2 
Current Accou t Balance: 39782.40 ,,.' \-$ 

Amount Due: $39782.40 ',../' 
Payment Due y: 31 11 212008 

i 

,yt /'/' 

./ 
If you have already made the required payment, th(ank you. Adjustments wi l l  appear on  your next Tax lnvoicef~tatement. 

If balances remain unpaid further retovery action will be taken. 

Charges due outside this billing period will displayed on upcoming invoice/statements. 
All Amounts include GST if applicable, Tax Invoice/Statement detail where GST has been applied. 
Note: Unless otherwise advised, all will be allocated to the oldest debt. 

PAYMENT METHODS 
p y  BPAY By Mail 

Post the payment slip below with your cheque made payable to: 

Department of Education, Training and the Arts OR supply your 

I credit card details including signature on the payment form below. 

Payments can be posted tc your Inst~tute, refer overleaf I3r 
-- - 

address details. 

shown above. More information: www.bpay.com.au 

your payment, at any 

your Institute for 

some Institutes). Refer overleaf for contact details. information on accepted payment methods. 

I 

REMITTANCE ADVICE: Please detach and submit this portion with iour payment 
I 

0 Cheque (please attach) 0 Credit Card (please cdrnplete details below) 

Credit Card payment details: i 

r! C] Visa Mastercard - Bankcard Amex (only accepted t some Inst~tutes) a 
Card Number. 7 -- 3 a 0 n @ 0 0 

I 1l11111 lll1ll11l111l1l1ll11llI Illll11111l1l1l11ll Ill 
Expiry Date: 1 Cardholder's name: ~ 311173140503978240 

Amount: $ Cardholder's signature: 

Date printed: 01/12/20 r- -- 31 1 1731 405 Amount Due: $39782.40 
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Queensland 
Government -- 

/ STATEMENT 
Department OF and the Arts ABN 54 456 676 679 
Education. Tralnlng 
and the Arts Page : 2 

INSTITUTE CONTACT INFORMATION: ~ 
If you require further information in regards to this Tax I voicelStaternent, please contact the relevant institute below: I 
I INSTITUTE POSTAL ADDRESS DETAILS 

Wide Bay Institute (WBI) 

LMB 279 

CONTACT PHONE CRlCOS REF NUMBER 
(International Student Use Only) 

0741202525 0201 3A 
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Queensland 
G o v e r n m e n t  -- 

OlCE / STATEMENT 
Department OF n, Training and the Arts ABN 54 456 676 679 
Education. Training 
and the Arts 

1 Previous Balance (Inv Ref #2804573) 

NWP276A-FLUORIDATION TRAINING 

   

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

   

   

    

   

   

   

   

    

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

    

    

    

    

 

    

    

   

   

     

   

    

    

  

   

   

     

 

   

    

Page : 3 

GST EXCLUSIVE 1 GST AMOUNT 1 
PRICE 

I 

TOTAL AMOUNT 1 
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Queensland 
Government  -- 

TAX INYOICE I STATEMENT 
Department OF Department of Educati n, Training and the Arts ABN 54 456 676 679 
Education. Training 
and the Arts 

t Page: 4 

1 DESCRIPTION 

   

    

     

    

   

   

   

    

     

     

    

     

  

   

    

    

    

  

    

   

   

   

     

     

    

    

     

    

    

   

._   

I Sub Total For NWP276A-FLUORIDATION TRAINING 

GST EXCLUSIVE 

PRICE 

500.00 

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

-- 50000{ 

I GST AMOUNT 1 TOTAL AMOUNT 
I 

TOTAL GST CURREKT ACCOOKl 

BALANCE 

$0.00 $39782.40 
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6 J j d  L...L ('wQ,hL - ,  c v  I r 

Queensland STATEMENT tk / +-.4, 

G o v e r n m e n t  - - - - -- - - 
Department OF 

and the Arts ABN 54 456 676 679 
Education. Training 
and the Arts Page. 1 

SEQWATER 
PO Box 37 
FERNVALE QLD 4306 

Client Reference Number: 31 11731405 

lnvoice Reference Number : 291 2593 
lnvoice date: 1611 212008 

1 Contact Details: Please see over page. 

ACCOUNT ACTIVITY 

Previous ~ c c o d n t  Balance: 39782.40 

New Charges: i 33525.00 
(0.001 

73307.40 
Amount Due: b $73307.40 
Payment Due y: 1510112009 

If you have already made the required Adjustments will appear on your next Tax InvoicelStatement. 

If balances remain unpaid further action will be taken. 

Charges due outside this billing period will displayed on upcoming invoicelstatements. 
All Amounts include GST if applicable, Tax InvoicelStatement detail where GST has been applied. 
Note: Unless otherwise advised, all will be allocated to the oldest debt. 

BILLER CODE: 999870  PAY REF: I I I7314053  

PAYMENT METHODS 

Contact your financial institution ;o make the payment from your 

account. You will need to enter the biller code and REF number 

By Phone 

some Institutes). Refer overleaf for contact details. 
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

Paying i n  Person 

Present the Remittance Advice below, with your payment, at any 

TAFE Queensland Institute. Please contact your Institute for 

information on accepted payment methods. 

Cheque (please attach) Credit Card (please cbmplete details below) 

L 

REMITTANCE ADVICE: Please detach and submit this portion with 

Credit Card payment details: ~ 

I I 

your payment 

Visa Mastercard a Bankcard Amex (only accepted t some Institutes) b 
Card Number: 0 0 0 n n n 0 n n n n b n n n n IIIII II I IIIII IIIII IIll111lllIlI I IIIII IIIII Ill 
Expiry Date: / Cardholder's name: ~ 311173140507330740 

Amount: $ Cardholder 's signature: 

Date printed: 16/12/2008 Client Reference ~bmber :  31 11731405 Amount Due: $73307.40 I 
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Queensland 
Government  . - - . ....... 

OlCE / STATEMENT 
Department OF n, Training and the Arts ABN 54 456 676 679 
Educatlon. Training 
and the Arts Page: 2 

INSTITUTE CONTACT INFORMATION: 1 

If you require further information in regards to this Tax I voicelstatement, please contact the relevant institute below: I' 
I 

INSTITUTE POSTAL ADDRESS DETAILS I 

Wide Bay Institute (WBI) ! 

LMB 279 

Maryborough Qld 4650 I 

CONTACT PHONE CRlCOS REF NUMBER 
NUMBER 

07 4120 2525 02013A 
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Queensland 
Government - 

OlCE / STATEMENT 
Department of 

n, Training and the Arts ABN 54 456 676 679 
Education. Training 
and the ~ r t s  Page: 3 

/ Previous Balance (Inv Ref #2888155) 

1 FLUORIDATN TRNG PROG-PO 002224 

TOTAL AMOUNT DESCRIPTION 

Training Cost 
Observation Cost 

Sub Total For FLUORIDATN TRNG PROG-PO 002224 

GST EXCLUSIVE 
PRICE 

TOTAL GST CURRENT ACCOUNT 

GST AMOUNT 

BALANCE 

$0.00 $73307.40 
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Queensland 
Government - TAX INVOICE I STATEMENT 
Deoartment OF Department of Education1 Training and the Arts ABN 54 456 676 679 
~ducation. Training 
and the Arts 

SEQWATER 
PO Box 37 
FERNVALE QLD 4306 

Page : 1 

Client Reference Number: 31 11 731405 

Invoice Reference Number : 3063622 
lnvoice date: 11/03/2009 

1 Contact Details: Please see over page. 

ACCOUNT ACTIVITY A 
Previous Account (~alance: - 1254.76 

New Charges: 500.00 
Payments and (0.00) 

- 754.76 
Balance: $- 754.76 

If you have already made the required you. Adjustments wi l l  appear on your next Tax Invoicelbtatement. 

If balances remain unpaid further ery action will be taken. 

Charges due outside this billing period will 
All Amounts include GST if applicable, detail where GST has been applied 
Note: Unless otherwise advised, all the oldest debt. 

PAYMENT METHODS 
~ B P A Y  

BILLER CODE: 999870 I ~ P A Y  1 R E :  I l l 7  3140 53 

Contact your financial institution to make the payment from your 

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

7-- 
- 

REMITTANCE ADVICE: Please detach and submit this portion with yolyr payment ~ 
Cheque (please attach) 0 Credit Card (please comblete details below) 

Credit Card payment details: 1 

a Visa Mastercard 0 Bankcard U Amex (only accepted at ome Institutes) I 
Card Number: 0 0 0 U 0 f l u  fl U 
Expiry Date: I Cardholder's name: 

1111 11 I 1 1 1  31 IIlIl 1 1731 IIIIIlIIIIII 405 -0075476 111 III11111 1111 111 
Amount: $ Cardholder's signature: 

-- I 
7 

Date printed: 11/03/2009 Client Reference ~ u d b e r :  31 1 1731 405 Amount Due: $- 754.76 1 
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Queensland 
Government -. -. . - . . . . - .. 
D e ~ a r t m e n t  of 
~ d b c a t i o n .  Training 
a n d  the Arts  

TAX INVOICE I STATEMENT 
Department of ~ducatioln, Training and the Arts ABN 54 456 676 679 

I Page : 2 

INSTITUTE CONTACT INFORMATION: ~ 
If you require further information in regards to this Tax I voicelstatement, please contact the relevant institute below: I 
INSTITUTE POSTAL ADDRESS DETAILS 

Wide Bay Institute (WBI) 

CONTACT PHONE 
NUMBER 

0741202525 

CRlCOS REF NUMBER 
(Internat~onal Student Use Only) 

0201 3A 
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Queensland 
Government .. .. . . . .. . . . . . ........... .. 

TAX IN OlCE 1 STATEMENT 
Department OF Department of Educat I' on, Training and the Arts ABN 54 456 676 679 
Education. Training 
and the Arts Page : 3 

1 NWP276A-FLUORIDATION TRNG-WBI 

DESCRIPTION 

P r e v i o u s  Balance (Inv Ref #3035216) 

   

Sub Total For NWP276A-FLUORIDATION TRNG-WBI 

TOTAL GST CURRENT ACCOUNT 

BALANCE 

$0.00 $- 754.76 

TOTAL AMOUNT 

- 1254.76 

GST EXCLUSIVE 
PRICE 

GST AMOUNT 
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Queensland Bulk Water Supply Authonty (trad~ng as Seqwater) 

ALL INVOICES TO BE FORWARDED TO: 

PO Box 161 46 

City East QLD 4002 

Phone: (07) 301 1 51 00 

Suppl ier :  

De l iver  to: 

PURCHASE ORDER 

/ 

WIDE BAY INSTITUTE OF TAFE 
LOCKED MAIL BAG 279 
MARYBOROUGH QLD 4650 

Phone: 0711 202167 
Fax: 071 1202.166 1 

ABN: 75 450 239 876 

\ 

,- 

Head Office 
Level 3, 240 Margaret St 
BRISBANE QLD 4000 

PO Nurn ber: PO002224 

(Must be quoted on all deliveries. invoices and 

2 

, 

Creditor No: 

Our Account No: 

Enquiries: Brook Fosover 

Phone: 

E-mail: bfoxover@seqwater.com.au 

Page 1 of 1 ' 

SEQ 

1 

2 

ITEM 

Obsen ailon Cost 

T~a~nlno, Cost 

DESCRIPTION OF GOODSISERVIC2S 

Obsen allon Cob1 

rra1n111~ Cost 

REQ. 

I 

~ 

REQ DATE 

3111012008 

3011 012008 

I 

Ulhl 

each 

each 

1 

QTY 

1 

I 

PRICE 

9.98 I 82 

20 495 45 

VALLIE 

9.98 I 82 

20 495 45 

DET RTI Application 340/5/1797 - File A - Document No. 878 of 991



6 ACCEFT- 
(2: 5 5 3 ~ .  w;: r c  2 m d  to have a iceDte 

(i) Gracs m! 5 3 W  has had a reasonable hme lo Inspect them afler dellvery 

anc a w  2 mu= of acceptance; or 

(ii) Zirv..ces ml SEQW has had a reasma le  ume 10 rnswct and lest them 

f:) I: S E ~ ' V . ' E ~ ~  a-7 Gmds to be defezllw. SEOir: r a y  r q x i  the defedve 
goods by relurnlng them to the Suppller or mak~ng good tne defective goods 

(c) II SEQW deems any Servtces lo be defecbve SEQW may reject the defectwe 
servlce b) jmn: notlce lo the Supplier, w lh  a proposed rezlrfication slralegy. 

Id) Al SEQWs ootion and requesl, the Supol~er agrees lo 

(I) r*m= i3 SF2:l. any payments maae oy SE3'V; l!nJuding any frelght 

m2i2es1 !r. r e s p t l  of any delecttve gooos mat SfQW relens, or 

ili) r w e  cpd any defecttve goods ma! SE3W rela or 

(illj EI-~XSE S f  OW for any expense 1narre-2 In makina ~ood defea~ve 
g m s  

(ej SEQWs I?S-=on testlng or acceptance oi GmsServ ices does not affed 
SEQ\r.'s ~ 7 2  12 & ~ m  for any damage or loss ssered W z u s e  of h e  Supplteis 

bream 9 r.m or fallure lo fulfil any omer obl~grallons under the Contrad. 

(0 If SEQW accepts any GoodsISew~ces from the Suppl~e: which da not wmply 

wlth the Contract. SEQW are not bound to accept future non-complying 

GoodsIServ~ces. 

Purchase 

DEFINED E M S  

Goods means h e  goods described In the Purchase Order (' PO") lndudlng any part(s) 
of them 

Force Majeure Evem means an event beyond the control of a party which causes 

delay In the performance of tnat party's obl~gatlons under the Contract and which 

cannot be prevented or remedted by that party s exercise of a hlgh standard of care 
and dillgene 

Legal Requirwnents m a n s  blnd~ng legal requlremenls such as acts, regulations, 
by-laws. orders, local laws statute, and mandatory codes deuslons or direct~ons of 

any competent aumorrty, government department, regulatory body, m~ntster agency. 

Relationship Agreement means an exsting standlng offer, preferred suppl~er. mle 

7 TITLE AND RlSK 
T~!le and nsr. zn:$r Gmds does not pass unttt SEQWlakes dellvery of the Goods 

Orper  Terms a n d  Condi t ions 

8 PERSONNEL 

(a) The Suppl~er must provtde appropnate personnel wlth appropnate safety equipment 

to perform the Contrad 

(b) The Suppl!er and 11s personnel must. prior to entering a SEQW site, SuCCeSSfully 

complete all lnducttons and slgn all undertaklngs requlred by SEQW 

(c) The Suppl~er must ensure mat 11s personnel adhere to the Contract, and SEQWs 

rules, prachces, pol~c~es. pmcedums and requlrements 

(d) The Srte Manager may. in hlsher aSsolute d~scretlon, d~rect the Supplier to remove 

from the slte any of the Supplle:~ personnel or subcontractors. 

9 SUBCONTRACTING 
Save for dellvery of Goods, the Suppl~er may only engage a subcontraclor to supply or 

123 Bsputed lnvo~ces 
m e r e  SEQW crnsroers an I I~Z IS no: correaly rendered SiQ'A'wli tssue wihln 10 
business days a nonce setllng OIJ he reasons and ~dentrfylng amounts In d~spute The 

Suppl~er must cancel the old Involr+ and Issue a new lnvolce for the undtsputed amount 

124 Setoff 
SEQW may wltnhold retaln o: set oRnom any payment due to the Suppller under the 

Contracl amounts SEQW deems necessary to protect ~t agalnst any costs expenses 

and damages for whlch the Supplter may be lhable under or In connectlon wlth the 

Contract Th~s r~ghl does not llm~t SEQWs r~ght to recover those amounts In any other 

way 

suppller or slmila? ayeernen: between the Supplier and Oueensland Bulk Water Supply ! h~re on the Suppl~e<s behalf any 0: me GoodslSew~ces wlth Ihe pnor wnnen approval of 

Authonty tradln; 2s W a t e r  (SEQW) SEQW. The Supplier will be reswrslble for any acts or om~sslons of lts subcontractors 

Services means me semces desulbed In the PO, lncludlng any parts) of them ~ under the Contact 

13 GOODS AND SERVICES TAX 
13.1 Interpretation 
Worcts-or-.xprerjlons used In lhls clause 13 are deflned In Commonwealth leg~slal~on 

concemlng tax and tax arrangemnts lor the supply of the Good~lServices 

1 APPUCATION OF TERMS 
These lenns are the only terms upon whlch SEQW is prepared to deal wlth the Suppller 

and together wtA me PO mey form the Contract to me exdus~on or ail other terms 

(other than the terms of any Relat~onship Agreement) No terms contamed in any 
document of the Suooller wlll form part of the Contract and the Suppl~er walves any 

nght to rely on sum terms 

2 QUAUTY 
The Suppller must 

(a) perform me Services or deilver the Goods ln accordance wlth the Contra3 
ensunng lhat the GoodslServ~ces comply with Legal Requ~rements and any 
applicable R m i i a n  Standards, 

13.2 Consideration is  GST inclusive 
Any cons~deration to be paid for a su;>ly maoe under or In connedlon wilh the 

Contract, unless desu~bed as 'GST exclusive'. 1s deemed to Include an amount of GST 

10 AUTHORISATIONS 
I The Suppl~er must obtain and malntaln at INS cost all of the authorisat~ons (~nclud~ng 

permlts, approvals. l~cences. cerUficaas and standards) requlred to supply the 

GoodsISe~~ces 

11 PRICE 

(a) SEQW agrees to pay the Suppller the price In the PO ("Price") for the 
GoodsISe~ces ~n arordance with clause 12. 

(b) Unless stated omerwise ~n me Contract. the Prtce is ~ncluslve of all costs incurred 

by the Suppl~er In complying with ns obllgatlons under the Contract ~ncludlng 

charges for packaglnq, packlng. Insurance and delivery of the Goods and any 

taxes 

- 13 3 Gross up of conslderatlon 
Desplte any other proviston In the Contracl tfa pany (GST Suppllerj makes a suppiy 

under or In connectlon wlth the Contract on whlch GST 1s Imposed and IS specifically 
descnbed In the Conlract as GST exduslve' 

Page 1 of 2 

I 
(c) The Pnce may not be Increased without SEQWs pnor wntten consent. (b) at all bm% exsruse due skill, care and dil~gence In preparing and dellver~ng the 1 

Goods or ~dnq  me Services; 

(c) supply me G o o u 5 s n c e s  In a competent manner and m a ;ummce W I ~  the 12 PAYMENTANDlNVOlClNG 

Contra% mauznon gven and the d~recbons of SEQWs Slte Manager ! 12.1 Payment 

(d) not do or cause or allow to be done any thing that would matenally and adversely 
I SEQWwill pay correctly rendered lnvolces withon 15 business days of recelpl prov~ded 

affect SEQWs nghts concerning the site, or any property on the slte. 1 (a) the amount compl~es with all Legal Requirements and reflects the amount I" the 

3 DESCRIPTION 
The GoodsISew~ces must comply wllh the specifications and the descnptlon ln the 

PO, and must correspond wlm any sample of Goods provided by the Suppl~er 

4 DELIVERY 
The Suppl~er mus: 

(a) dellver be G~ocsSem=s In the area specafied by SEQW on the spezfied dale 
131 delrvery an2 n a-;ordance with the Sfle Managers direcbons: 

(b) ensure h w e  IS nc damage to the Goods, me slte or any partfs properry on the 

Po ;  

(b) in SEQWs reasonable optnton. the GoodsIServ~ces suppl~ed comply wlth all of the 

requirements In the Contrad and: 

(i) comply wlth the warranbes in clause 16.2; 

( i ~ )  [or the Goods. they have not been rejected by SEQW, and 

(ill) the Supplier has not been requested to make changes to the GoodsIServ~ces 

lo make them comply wlm the Contracl 

12.2 C o d y  Rendered Invoices 
An ~nvolce is wrredly rendered It 

s~te. 1 (a) the invoice IS ~n accordance wtL9 the PO ~n all respects. 

(c) when &&?y r d s ,  provide full documentation idenlltying the contents o l  (b) the invo~ce: 

each pa&? aeiwerw'and comply with clause 12: and 1 
(I) ident~fies the GoodslSewices supplied. the SEQW contact and PO number. 

(d) Store its prwerty n a Safe manner according to the Slte Manager's dlrecllons ! ( ~ i )  specfies the relevant location(s) andlor SEQW site(s). 
1 

(ill) details the amount d a i m d  and the calculallon of lhal amount (~ncludlng 

5 INSPECTION ! records of llme spent by personnel verified by the S I :~  Manager): 

Provided SEQbVmpi~es  wlth all reasonable safety measures requrred by the (IV) celf ies thai the GoodsISe~ces comply wI:h Ihe Contract: 

Sqplier. SE3'Pi Is E aC ~2sonab le  tlmes and al rls wn expense ent~tled to: (v) ~nZludes any other details requlred by SEQW. 

(2) I ~ S -  C-m & mey are despalched frvm the Sup$&s prermses to a site. (vi) rdentmes the GST exdusive amount and the CST amount separately. 

and before SEC.'i agrees to accept dellvery of them: (vii) IS a tax ~nvo~ce for GS; purposes and allows SEQW to make a Clam lor 

(b) msw- SZKSS I &  any related works) b e t n ~  O L ~ Y  the Supplder at a lnpul lax aedils 
stte (v~ii) wmpl~es wlth Legal Requrrements. 
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conditions as detailed below. 

~ o r m  of Agreement 
The organisation agrees to accept the terms and 

Department of 
Education. Training and the Arts 

C* 
\\- ;<;;insland -- -- - -- - - WideBavTAW . .. Queensland Government 

Quote Date: 2011 0108 Quote expiry date: 2011 1 108 

I 
Description of Services to be provided: i 

I 

Client Trading Name: Jim Pruss 

CEOlManagerlOwner Name: Seqwater 

Position title: Executive General 

Signature: 

Date: 

Agreement start date: 1711 0108 

Details of Student Enrolment Cost: i 

Nanager, Sustainable Water & Asset Delivery 

Agreement end date: 1 5101 108 

Payment schedule 

Program details 

NWP276A Monitor, Operate and Report 
Fluoridation Systems 

$500-001enrolled student To be reconciled fob payment to the Institute on a monthly basis 

Details of Training Cost: 

~ d r  

Program details 

Student Enrolment Fee 

$500.00 

NWP276A Monitor, Operate and Report 
Fluoridation Systems 

Duration 
wkslhrs 

10 Days 
Face to 
Face 

Onsite 
1.713 1/08 

to 
0211 2108 

 NO. of participants Session fee 
1 persession 

Details of the Observation Cost: I 

20 per class 

I Program details 

$22,545.00 

Duration 1 Term Dates 

NWP276A Monitor, Operate and 1 Report Fluoridation Systems 1 50D;iE 

Total cost 

$33,525.00 
I 

Payment schedule I 

$33,525.00 Due 15/12/08 upon receipt of an Invoice the Client will transfer this expense to the 

Institute via Internal Journal transfer 

Form 2461lssue 02MIBIT111 1311 1/07 Wide Bay Institute of TAFE Page 1 of 3 
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~ j l l i n ~  details 
. 
Contact name: Jim Pruss 

Town/State/Postcode: 

ABN: 

Purchase order no (if applicable): 

Billing address: Seqwater, PO Box 

Citv East QLD 4002 

1f3146, 

Phone: 1 
Mobile: I 

I 

Fax: I 

On completion, please return this form by fax to (07) 4 
Administration Officer, Sales and International 
Training Solutions 
Wide Bay lnstitute of TAFE 
LMB 279 
MARYBOROUGH QLD 4650 

120 2466 or mail to: 

I 

Form 246/lssue 02NVBITI 11 1311 1/07 Wide Bay Institute of TAFE Page 2 of 3 
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PAGE 2 - TAFE USE ONLY - LES OFFICER TO COMPLETE Y' 
I Sales Officer Name 

I 

I DONNA NORMAN 
Client Trading Name 

I I 1 Qualification Program Code I NWP276A MONI~OR, OPERATE AND REPORT FLUORIDATION PROCESSES. 

I-IST OF UNITS 

I I 

Qualification Namenitle I 

Delivery Mode BLENDED Ki 

I I 

Training completion date 1 15/01/08 I 

Location of Training 

Campus doing delivery 
(if different from Location of Training) 

Training commencement date: 

I Trainer Name 
1 Wide Bay ~ a t e t  Corporation 

Landers ~hu te l (~es tbank /  Molindinar - Online 
I 

Skillstech & Wic 

10/11/08 

e Bay lnstitute of TAFE 

Fee to be charged 
(please indicate fee per person or per 
group) 
Fund Source 

I I I 

Schedule ID: 

Administration Officer Sales & International to complete 

I I 

Notes for Customer Care Leader I 

I 

Recorded on CRM 

Contract Code: 

Form 246Ilssue 02/WBIT111 1311 1/07 1 Wide Bay Institute of TAFE Page 3 of 3 

$33, 525.00 ~ 
Training & obsdrvation Services 

Notes which may assist i n  setting up the Delivery 

Requires a CNQ code for NWP276 

d / ,  @ /O.a/ 

$500.00 
Per Enrolled Student 

Package: 

a FEE FOR SERVICE DIRECT GRANT [7 LEVERAGED ~ (if leveraged you need to attach a 
costing matrix which includes 
each unit of competency) 
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20 October 2008 

Mr Jim Pruss 
Executive General Manager, Sustainable ater & Asset Delivery 
Seqwater 
PO Box 161 46 
City East QLD 4002 

All Mail 
Locked Mail Bag 279 
Maryborough Qld 4650 
Australia 

Web 
widebay.tafe.qld.gov.au 

Gympie 
From your discussions with Kate Niblett, I h ve prepared a proposal designed 71 Cartwright Road 

to meet your needs in terms of desired and value. Gympie Qld 4570 
Fax 07 5480 3650 

Phone 
1300656188 

Dear Mr Pruss I 
I 
I ~ Bundaberg 

Delivery staff ~ 

On behalf of TAFE Qld I would like to thank 
this quote for training in NWP276A Monitor, 
Systems to your organisation. 

Wide Bay lnstitute of TAFE and Skillstech are part of TAFE Queensland and, 
as such, are able to draw upon the v st experience and resources of 
Queensland's largest training provider. 0 r modern facilities, corr~bined with 

recognised qualifications. 

I our highly qualified and experienced staff, means students are provided with 
the skills and knowledge that will ensure nhanced work performance. This 
means your organisation is assured of up to date training that provides 

you for the opportunity to submit ~ ~ ~ b ~ ~ ~ ~ d  4670 
Operate and Report Fluoridation Fax 07 4150 5891 

Details of Student Enrolment and ~sseshment Cost: 

I Program details I i Per Student Fee I 

Details of Training Cost: ~ 
NWP276A Monitor, Operate and Report 

Fluoridation Systems 

Program details 

I $500.00 

Duration No. of participants 1 wkslhrs 1 per session 
Session fee 1 

IVWP276A Monitor, Operate and Report 20 per class 
Fluoridation Systems 

Face to 
Face 

Onsite 1 

Form 2451lssue drafVWBIT111 

Hewey Bay 
Urraween Road 
Pialba Qld 4655 
Fax 07 41 20 6423 

Maryborough 
Nagel Street 
Maryborough Qld 4650 
Fax 07 4123 4184 

TAFE Queensland 
.. ... - - ... -- ........-.... -. .- 

Queensland Government 

Department of 
Education, Training and the Arts 

~ Wide Bay Institute of TAFE ABN 54 456 676 679 
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~etai l 's of the Observation Cost: 

Program details Duration I Term 

The above fee includes: 

NWP276A Monitor, Operate and 
Report Fluoridation Systems 

Delivery and assessment 
Learning and study materials 
Course evaluations 
Enrolment and administration proces 
TAFE Statement of Attendance 

5 Days 
Onsite 

Quotation validity 

This quotation will remain valid for 30 days 

Quality assurance 

Wide Bay lnstitute of TAFE is currently ope1 
This certification complies with the requirerr 
December 2007. The certification number i 

Goods and services tax 

Where a goods and services tax (GST) is in 
a product or services in this contract, pay to 
the lnstitute issuing a valid tax invoice, suck 
collect GST. 

Confirmation of course particulars 

It would be appreciated if you could notify V\ 
regard to and changes to the delivery of ser 
organisation. 

Confirmation of acceptance - method of 

Acceptance of this offer shall be made in wr 
attached. Shol-~ld you wish to accept this q i  
Agreement via fax prior to program commer 
Form of Agreement payment schedule. 

We are very keen to deliver these services 1 
regarding a start date as soon as you have 1 

Form 245Ilssue draft/W/Bll'l I I 

Dates 1 Fee I 

)m the date herein. 

ting a third party certified Quality Assurance System. 
nts of ASINZS IS0 9001 :2000 and is effective from 4 
7298. 

~osed in Australia and has application to any supply of 
Vide Bay lnstitute of TAFE (the Institute), subject to 
imounts as the lnstitute shall, by law, be required to 

l e  Bay lnstitute of TAFE as soon as possible in 
ces. This will allow us time for preparation and 

ayment 

ng. For your convenience, a Form of Agreement is 
te please complete, sign and re t~~ rn  the Form of 
ement. Payment will be required as agreed on ,the 

r you and will be happy to commence negotiations 
)mpleted the attached Form of Agreement. 

Wide Bay lnstitute of TAFE 
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Cancellationlwithdrawal clause 

The organisation agrees to accept the term$ and conditions as detailed below: 

a) Refund if program or course c by Institute director 
If the Institute Director cancels a it starts, the Institute Director must 
refund the fees paid for the 

b) Refund if enrolment cancelled ore than 5 Days before program or course starts 
If a student cancels enrolment in non-government funded course five days before it 
starts, the Institute Director the fees the student paid for the program or 
course after deducting an charge of $10.00. 

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

d) Refused applications for fee ex mptions, refunds and time to pay 
If the lnstitute Director refuses a person's application for a fee exemption, refund or 

for refusal. 

e 
time to pay, the lnstitute Direc or must give the person written notice of the reasons I 
The person may, within 7 day after the written notice is given, apply to the Institute 
Director for a reconsideration 
An Institute staff member the staff member who refused the original 
application must 

All cancellationlwithdrawals relating to non- funded programs must be made on the 
prescribed form in accordance with the Refund Policy. 

If you require any further information or clarification, please feel free to contact me on 07 41 
202459. 1 

Citizenship of Participants 
Please note that any participants covered this agreement who are not Australian Citizens may 
not be eligible to receive training at the quoted price. Should ,this situation arise, please 
contact the Administration Officer on below for further clarification. 

Point of contact - acceptance of agreement 

To allow us to offer you a point of contact odce agreement has been accepted, you have been 
assigned to: 

Donna Norman on 07 41202459 for II program delivery issues. 
Lorelle Nordling, Administration Offi Sales and International on (07) 4120 2467-for all 
administrative and financial enquiries 

I 

Form 245Ilssue drafVWBlTl11 I Wide Bay Institute of TAFE 
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Yours sincerely I 

I I 

H gain, thank you for allowing TAFE Qld the 
services. 

Sighted & Signed ~ 

opportunity to quote on providing you with high quality 

DONNA NORMAN 
AIDirector, Training Solutions 
Wide Bay Institute of TAFE 

Form 245Ilssue drafWBIT111 Wide Bay lnstitute of TAFE 

DET RTI Application 340/5/1797 - File A - Document No. 887 of 991



Form of Agreement 
The organisation agrees to accept the terms and 
conditions as detailed below. 

TAFE Queensland 
WideBayTAFE Queensiand Government 

Oepartsrent d 
Educath, lWng aid the Arts 

Quote Date: 2011 0108 1 Quote expiry date: 2011 1108 

Client Trading Name: Jim Pmss I 

CEOIManagerlOwner Name: Seqwater I 

Position title: 

Signature: - 

Date: 

Agreement start date: 

Executive G&meral ~rlada~er, Sustainable Water & Asset Delivery 

Agreement end date: 1 510 1108 

Description ~f Services to be provided: 

Details of Student Enrolment Cost: 

Payment schedule 

Program details 

PIWP276A Monitor, Operate and Report 
Fluoridation Systems 

$50°-001enrolled student To be reconciled for ayment to the Institute on a monthly basis I 
Details of Training Cost: 1 

Per Student Enrolment Fee 

$500.00 

Program details 

54q33 t~ 

NWP276A Monitor, Operate and Report 
Fluoridation Systems 

Duration 
wkslhrs 

10 Days 
Face to 
Face 
W t e  

1711 1108 
to 

0211 2/08 

N . of participants Session fee r/ per session I 

Details of the Observation Cost: 

20 per class $22,545.00 

Payment schedule 

$33,525.00 Due 1Y12/08 upon receipt of an(1nvoice the Client will transfer this expense to the 

Fee 

$10,980.00 

Institute via Internal Journal ~ransfer 

Dates 

11'2/08 to 15/12/08 

Program details 

tWP276A Monitor, Operate and 
Report Fluoridation Systems 

1 

Form 2tl6nssue 02hVBlT111 1311 1107 ' Wlde Bay Inslitule of TAFE Page I of 3 

Duration 
Term 

5 Days 
Onsite 
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Billing details 
Conlact name: Jkn Pruss 

Purchase order no (iiapptbbk): 

Billing address: Seqwater. PO Box 16' 

TownlStatelPostcode: C i y  East QLD 4002 

ABN: 
Phone: 

Mobile: 

Fax: 

On completion. please return this form by fax to (07) 41: 
Administration OKtcer. Sales and International 
Training Solutions 
Wide Bay lnslibte of TAFE 
LMB 279 
MARYBOROUGH QLD 4650 

Form 246/lssue OWBIT11 1 1311 1/07 

2466 or mall to: 

Wide Bay Institute of TAFE Page 2 of 3 
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Adminition Officer Sales & International to complete ~ 1 Recwded on C W  I 

Sa1.e~ Officer Name 

Client Trading Name 

Client Contact Name 

Qualification Program Code 

Qualification NamelTitle 

UST OF UNlTS 
(if not full program) 

Contract Code: 

Schedlee ID: 

Notes for Customer Care Leader 

DONNA NORMqN 
SEQWATER 

JIM PRUSS 

NWP276A MONITOR, OPERATE AND REPORT FLUORIDATION PROCESSES. 

Form 246llssue 02NVBITll I 1311 1/07 

T, ONLINE EXTEW\Y\L BLENDED El 

VJestbankl Molindinar - Online 

Bay Institute of TAFE 

2orporation 

Delivery Mode 

Location of Training 

Campus doing delivery 
- (if differenl tiom Location of Training) 
Training commencement date: 

Training completion date 

Trainer Name 

Wide Bay lnslilule of TAFE Page 3 of 3 

Landers Shutel 

Skillstech & Wide 

7 011 1/08 

15/01/08 

Wide Bay Water 

Fee tb be charged rir**eprpRmmw u 

Fund Source 

$500.00 
Per Enrolled Student 

Motes which may assist in setting up the Delivery 

Requires a CMQ code for NWP276 

$33,525.00 1 

Package: 

I 

Training & Observation Services 
EZI FEZFORSERVICE' . U DIRECTGRANT 0 LEVERAGED 

(if Iwtmged ywr need to attach a 
~nsalrprf iehkdudes 
Qpehrnlld-) 
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28/~.6612009/~~1 13: 18 SEB WATER 

QBWSA tmdlng as Seqwater 

Level 3, 240 Margaret Street 
Brisbane. QLD 4000 
PO Box 16146 
City East QLD 4002 

Wide Bay Institute Of Tafe 
Locked Mail Bag 279 
MARYBOROUGH QLD &$D , 

Fax No. 0741202589 

Attention : 1 

FAX No. +61 7 32297926 

PURCHASE ORDER 
AB N; 75450239876 

' Telophone: 073035 5500 
Facsimilie: 07 3220 7926 

Any queries please contact 
LOIS SAEDDER 
P: 07 3437 4002 
E: Isaedder@se~ater.com.au 

Order NO.: PO002703 
Dale Issued: 2410812009 

Supplier No,: 102717 

Data Required: 23109/2009 

Deacripfion Product Cade 

Contractor - General 000001 
Refresher of Fluoride Code of Practice and Regulations 

Unit Price Amaunt Amount - 
Quantify [Ex GSS) (Ex 6Sv (lnc GST) 

1.00 EACH 

GST Total: $1.125.00 1 Order Tqtal : $11,250;00 $12,375.00 

- - 

lnvolce To: QBWSA Trading as Seqwater 
Level 3,240 Margaret St 
PO BOX 16146 
City East Qld 4002 

- - -  

DeliverOrderTo: Headoffice 
Level 3,240 Margarot Street 
Brisbane 
QLD 4000 

Please Quote "P0002Y03" on your invoice 

I 
Queengland Bulk Waler Supply Authwity (QBWSA) Page: 1 of 3 Purchase Ofdef Nu,; POOOZ703 
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